BROWARD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BROWARD INSTRUCTIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH EVALUATION SYSTEM

BrIDGES



EVALUATION PROCEDURES

FOR

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL

(Classroom Teachers and Instructional Support Personnel: ESE Specialists, Instructional Coaches, Guidance and Family Counselors, Media Specialists, Speech and Language Pathologists, Occupational, Physical Therapists, Social Workers, School Psychologists, Teachers on Special Assignment, et al)

The School Board of Broward County, Florida, prohibits any policy or procedure which results in discrimination on the basis of age, color, disability, gender, national origin, marital status, race, religion or sexual orientation.

PREAMBLE

The redeveloped instructional personnel evaluation system for Broward County Public Schools will improve the quality of instructional, administrative and supervisory service through a redesigned teacher observation system and a redesigned evaluation system that is based primarily on student growth measures.

In September 2010, stakeholder committees were created to address the evaluation, pay for performance, and differentiated pay requirements of Race to the Top, Differentiated Accountability and the School Improvement Grant. Members of the Teacher and Principal Appraisal Committee included principals, teachers, district personnel, and representatives from the teachers' union, principal and assistant principals' association, and parents.

In an effort to work more collaboratively with the Broward Teachers Union, in February 2011, the District agreed to form a sub-committee from the Teacher and Principal Appraisal Committee to continue the research and development of the evaluation and observation tool and gather the evidence needed for the June 1, 2011 Race to the Top submission.

The sub-committee, comprised of a teacher's union representative and district evaluation coordinator, met twenty-three (23) times to provide input into the development of a new evaluation system and observation tool for teachers. The meetings included attendance and participation in Department of Education sponsored workshops providing guidance into the development of the system.

On September 16, 2011, the School Board approved to adopt a three-year collective bargaining agreement between The School Board of Broward County, Florida and the Broward Teachers Union effective August 16, 2001-August 15, 2014. The agreement includes a Memorandum of Understanding (Attachment F) between the parties which solidifies the commitment to negotiate and make recommendations no later than December 15, 2011 on the components of Race to the Top and the Student Success Act. Joint labor-management committees have been established and have begun to develop and implement various components of the evaluation plan.

A joint labor-management evaluation committee including appropriate stakeholders has been established to continue to negotiate aspects of the implementation of the new evaluation observation and evaluation systems. The committee has met regularly to monitor the operations of the teacher evaluation system and make recommendations for changes as necessary.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PHILOSOPHY, ASSUMPTIONS, AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES	4
TARGET GROUPS	5
PERFORMANCE CRITERIA	6
TRAINING	8
BRIDGES PROCEDURES	9
REQUIRED EVALUATIONS	10
DATA COLLECTION	10
OBSERVATIONS OF PROBATIONARY (FIRST YEAR) TEACHERS:	10
ALIGNMENT WITH SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN	11
CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL IMPROVEMENT	11
STUDENT GROWTH MEASURES	11
ADDITIONAL METRIC	12
EVALUATION RATINGS	113
DETERMINING EMPLOYEE BRIDGES RATINGS	12
RATING KEY STRATEGIES	12
DETERMINING STATUS SCORES, FINAL PROFICIENCY RATING, AND FINAL BRIDGES RATIN	NG 12
ATTACHMENT A: MARZANO'S OBSERVATION FORMS	15
SHORT FORM	16
SNAPSHOT FORM	19
LONG FORM	20
ATTACHMENT B: CONNECTION OF THE FEAPS TO THE MARZANO OBSERVATION SYSTEM	40
ATTACHMENT C: MARZANO RESEARCH	47
ATTACHMENT D: FINAL EVALUATION FORM/CALCULATIONS	51
ATTACHMENT E: VERIFICATION OF STAKEHOLDER COLLABORATION	52
ATTACHMENT F: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING – SBBC & BTU	57

PHILOSOPHY, ASSUMPTIONS, AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The School Board of Broward County and the Broward Teachers Union (BTU) believe that to provide the best education possible to students, competent, capable and caring instructional personnel must shape the educational environment in which its students participate. The primary purpose of teacher evaluation is the improvement of individual and collective teaching performance resulting in optimal student learning. The parties also recognize the statutory requirements in Florida Statute linking student performance with the evaluation process.

The School Board and BTU acknowledge that the evaluation process should recognize the professional nature of teaching and supervision. Educational research has not identified a single uni-dimensional construct called "effective teaching." Teachers must pursue a variety of models of effective teaching. It is recognized, moreover, that the educational environment is complex and variable and great weight should be placed on teacher judgment as well as meaningful educational research and best practices to guide the activities of student learning.

The system must delineate responsibilities to assist employees in overcoming identified deficiencies, and contributing to professional growth and development along with improving student performance. The system must also ensure prompt and regular exchange of employee and student performance data between teacher and administrator. The result is an effective evaluation system that provides the basis for a collective school climate focused on student learning.

The Broward Instructional Development and Growth Evaluation System (BrIDGES) was founded on assumptions which relate to the design of an assessment system, teachers as individuals, the assessor, procedures, and instruments.

Assumptions

- The major goal of an evaluation system is continuous instructional improvement.
- A sound evaluation system focuses on teacher performance.
- The evaluation system links programs to professional development activities.
- The evaluation system recognizes outstanding teaching performance.
- The result of a sound and progressive evaluation system is a climate in which administrators and teachers work to take collective responsibility for student progress.
- A comprehensive orientation program helps teachers to understand the system; prepare for the assessment; and respond to the results of the assessment.
- The teacher wants to be a competent professional.
- Instruction is the primary element in the overall role of the teacher. It is possible to evaluate differences in teacher performance. The-evaluator has a commitment to instructional improvement.
- The process encourages diversity in teaching behavior.
- The effectiveness of teaching behavior is best assessed in light of learner, school and/or school system characteristics, needs, organizational structure, and student performance outcomes within the teacher's control.
- The process focuses on patterns of teaching behavior that contribute to effective student learning.
- Multiple sources of data are used to in the development of a complete picture of teacher performance.
- All teaching can improve with additional systemic support or assistance.

- The evaluation process should impact significantly on personnel decisions.
- The instrument(s) are understood by all teachers and administrators.
- The instrument(s) reflect the performance of competencies/ skills considered important to effective teaching.

Guiding Principles

- The following principles guide the initial implementation and ongoing operation of BrIDGES.
- Evaluators and teachers should be familiar with specific models of effective instructional strategies.
- Administrators with evaluative responsibilities using this system must be extensively trained.
- The system should promote professional and organizational growth.
- The process should be appropriate for all specialties and assignments.
- The system should be reasonably easy to administer.
- The evaluative process must meet legal requirements.
- The system should be based on the principle that performance of employees at varying levels of ability can improve to higher levels of competency over time if given appropriate assistance, training, and/or opportunity.
- A multi-dimensional approach will be taken for evaluation i.e., not every teacher is evaluated in the same manner annually.
- Administrators, peers, curriculum specialists, grade chairpersons, department chairpersons, instructional
 coaches and others should be trained and included as a regular integrated part of the observation and
 feedback process.
- The process should take a supportive, positive approach toward improving performance which acknowledges competence and accomplishment.
- The district and the state must make a financial commitment to make the evaluation system work as intended.

TARGET GROUPS

The following persons, groups, departments, and offices are responsible for implementing components of BrIDGES:

- a. **Principals/Assistant Principals** The principal/assistant principal implements BrIDGES activities at the school level. He or she is responsible for evaluating all Instructional Personnel and ensuring that each instructional employee is oriented. He or she may delegate some data collection activities to other trained observers in the school.
- b. Classroom Teachers and Instructional Personnel Teachers and instructional personnel participate in the orientation program, review procedures, review criteria, and request assistance related to their performance, as needed. In addition, they may participate in professional educator development activities organized for the BrIDGES.
- c. **Division of Human Resources** The Division of Human Resources develops and distributes an annual schedule of evaluation activities. In addition, it receives completed forms, ensures the implementation of the system, and maintains evaluation records in personnel files. The Division of Human Resources coordinates its activities as they apply to BrIDGES with the BrIDGES Committee and with the Broward Teachers Union. All data requested by the Instructional Personnel Evaluation Committee and/or the Broward Teachers Union will be provided in order to evaluate the BrIDGES, determine statutory compliance and make needed and/or desired modifications.

- d. **Talent Development-** This division coordinates and delivers training programs for evaluators and teachers.
- e. **Broward Teachers Union -** The Union supports the implementation of BrIDGES and its modifications through representation on the Evaluation Committee.
- f. **Evaluation Committee** This labor-management committee is responsible for monitoring and modifying BrIDGES as needed. Membership on the committee will include an equal number of appointees made by the Superintendent and the BTU President. Through this committee the parties agree to develop necessary procedures to bring BrIDGES into compliance with Florida Statutes. Commencing with the 2011-2012 school year, the parties will begin to phase in development and implementation of this system. The system will be fully operational by July 1, 2014 and provide assistance and input for employees at all levels of competence. The system will operate at both the school and district levels providing access for employees at all skill levels.
- g. **Superintendent -** The district school superintendent shall annually notify the department of any instructional personnel or school administrators who receive two consecutive unsatisfactory evaluations. The district school superintendent shall also notify the department of any instructional personnel or school administrators who are given written notice by the district of intent to terminate or not renew their employment.

PERFORMANCE CRITERIA

BrIDGES recognizes performance through a variety of means such as observations, student growth data, and artifacts. Performance criteria provides for parent input as required in the Collective Bargaining Agreement (Within thirty (30) days after the start of each school year, parents will be notified in writing by each school administration of their right to provide input into employee performance assessments when appropriate in accordance with F.S. 1012.34.). BrIDGES is based on the Florida Educator Accomplished Practices:

6A-5.065 The Educator Accomplished Practices.

- (1) Purpose and Foundational Principles.
 - (a) Purpose. The Educator Accomplished Practices are set forth in rule as Florida's core standards for effective educators. The Accomplished Practices form the foundation for the state's teacher preparation programs, educator certification requirements and school district instructional personnel appraisal systems.
 - (b) Foundational Principles. The Accomplished Practices are based upon and further describe three essential principles:
 - 1. The effective educator creates a culture of high expectations for all students by promoting the importance of education and each student's capacity for academic achievement.
 - 2. The effective educator demonstrates deep and comprehensive knowledge of the subject taught.
 - 3. The effective educator exemplifies the standards of the profession.
- (2) The Educator Accomplished Practices. Each effective educator applies the foundational principles through six (6) Educator Accomplished Practices. Each of the practices is clearly defined to promote a common language and statewide understanding of the expectations for the quality of instruction and professional responsibility.
 - (a) Quality of Instruction.
 - 1. Instructional Design and Lesson Planning. Applying concepts from human development and learning theories, the effective educator consistently:
 - a. Aligns instruction with state-adopted standards at the appropriate level of rigor;

- b. Sequences lessons and concepts to ensure coherence and required prior knowledge.
- c. Designs instruction for students to achieve mastery;
- d. Selects appropriate formative assessments to monitor learning;
- e. Uses a variety of data, independently, and in collaboration with colleagues, to evaluate learning outcomes, adjust planning and continuously improve the effectiveness of the lessons; and
- f. Develops learning experiences that require students to demonstrate a variety of applicable skills and competencies.
- 2. The Learning Environment. To maintain a student-centered learning environment that is safe, organized, equitable, flexible, inclusive, and collaborative, the effective educator consistently:
 - a. Organizes, allocates, and manages the resources of time, space, and attention;
 - b. Manages individual and class behaviors through a well-planned management system;
 - c. Conveys high expectations to all students;
 - d. Respects students' cultural, linguistic and family background;
 - e. Models clear, acceptable oral and written communication skills;
 - f. Maintains a climate of openness, inquiry, fairness and support;
 - g. Integrates current information and communication technologies;
 - h. Adapts the learning environment to accommodate the differing needs and diversity of students; and
 - i. Utilizes current and emerging assistive technologies that enable students to participate in high-quality communication interactions and achieve their educational goals.
- 3. Instructional Delivery and Facilitation. The effective educator consistently utilizes a deep and comprehensive knowledge of the subject taught to:
 - a. Deliver engaging and challenging lessons;
 - b. Deepen and enrich students' understanding through content area literacy strategies, verbalization of thought, and application of the subject matter;
 - c. Identify gaps in students' subject matter knowledge;
 - d. Modify instruction to respond to preconceptions or misconceptions;
 - e. Relate and integrate the subject matter with other disciplines and life experiences;
 - f. Employ higher-order questioning techniques;
 - g. Apply varied instructional strategies and resources, including appropriate technology, to provide comprehensible instruction, and to teach for student understanding;
 - h. Differentiate instruction based on an assessment of student learning needs and recognition of individual differences in students;
 - i. Support, encourage, and provide immediate and specific feedback to students to promote student achievement; and
 - j. Utilize student feedback to monitor instructional needs and to adjust instruction.
- 4. Assessment. The effective educator consistently:
 - a. Analyzes and applies data from multiple assessments and measures to diagnose students' learning needs, informs instruction based on those needs, and drives the learning process;
 - b. Designs and aligns formative and summative assessments that match learning objectives and lead to mastery;
 - c. Uses a variety of assessment tools to monitor student progress, achievement and learning gains;
 - d. Modifies assessments and testing conditions to accommodate learning styles and varying levels of knowledge;

- e. Shares the importance and outcomes of student assessment data with the student and the student's parent/caregiver(s); and
- f. Applies technology to organize and integrate assessment information.
- (b) Continuous Improvement, Responsibility and Ethics.
 - 1. Continuous Professional Improvement. The effective educator consistently:
 - a. Designs purposeful professional goals to strengthen the effectiveness of instruction based on students' needs:
 - b. Examines and uses data-informed research to improve instruction and student achievement:
 - c. Collaborates with the home, school and larger communities to foster communication and to support student learning and continuous improvement;
 - d. Engages in targeted professional growth opportunities and reflective practices, both independently and in collaboration with colleagues; and
 - e. Implements knowledge and skills learned in professional development in the teaching and learning process.
 - 2. Professional Responsibility and Ethical Conduct. Understanding that educators are held to a high moral standard in a community, the effective educator adheres to the Code of Ethics and the Principles of Professional Conduct of the Education Profession of Florida, pursuant to State Board of Education Rules 6B-1.001 and 6B1.006, F.A.C, and fulfills the expected obligations to students, the public and the education profession.

Rulemaking Authority 1004.04, 1004.85, 1012.225, 1012.34, 1012.56 FS. Law Implemented 1004.04, 1004.85, 1012.225, 1012.34, 1012.56 FS. History—New 7-2-98; Amended 12-17-10.

TRAINING

Training is required for school-based administrators and teachers to ensure BrIDGES is implemented on a uniform basis across the District. Four (4) training programs support BrIDGES and the Marzano Observation system. The following table provides the name of each program and participation requirements:

TRAINING PROGRAM
Teacher Observation and Feedback and Instructional Personnel Evaluation System

	SBBC and Charter School Principals	SBBC and Charter Assistant Principals/ Intern Principals	Teacher Leaders (Dept./Grade Chairs/Coaches)	Union Representatives and Stewards
Marzano Leaders of Learning	R	R	S	S
Supervision	R	R	S	S
iObservation	R	R	S	S

Leaders of Learning Domains 2-4	R	R	S	S
Building Inter- rater Reliability	R	R	S	S

R - Required Training

S - Suggested Training

To introduce the changes instituted by the Student Success Act and Race to the Top, a video was produced and shared with all teachers that provided an overview of the changes in legislation and the new evaluation system in the fall of 2011. A three-day training was conducted for all school based administrators on the new observation system and Domain One of Marzano's model. In addition, a one-day overview training on the Marzano model was conducted for a union steward and principal from every school. At this workshop all aspects of the new evaluation system and observation system were explained and material associated with the program was provided. One teacher leader/coach from each school received a three-day training on the model and received training materials. The training continued into the school year 2011-2012. In the summer of 2012, Domains 2, 3, and 4 were introduced to all Principals/Supervisors via training. Additionally, all Principals/Supervisors were oriented to BrIDGES in August, 2012, to include changes/modifications made to the system over the course of the 2011-12 year.

The evaluation of instructional personnel will be part of the site-based administrator's evaluation. It will be the responsibility of the supervising Director to ensure that evaluations of instructional personnel are aligned with the requirements of the evaluation system. Additionally, during the first year of implementation, the Evaluation Committee met bi-weekly to discuss the progress of the implementation, and student growth measures and review site-wide results for inter-rater reliability and made corrections/additions to the system as needed.

BrIDGES PROCEDURES FOR CLASSROOM TEACHERS

Required Evaluations

Evaluations will be conducted by the principal, director, his/her designee, and/or another evaluator and is to be used with all members of the instructional bargaining unit. All employees must be oriented to the BrIDGES System each year. Newly hired personnel must be oriented within four (4) weeks of hire date.

Evaluation of Probationary (First Year) Teachers

Evaluation of a probationary employee will be conducted twice in his/her first year of employment in the District. An employee hired on or before November 15th will receive the first evaluation before the end of the first semester. The second evaluation will be completed at the end of the school year. Any employee who is hired after November 15th will receive the first evaluation at the end of the school year and the second evaluation by November 15th of the following school year. Observations, documentation, and conferences completed for these employees supports the completion of the evaluation form required for the BrIDGES.

Evaluation of Annual, Continuing, and Professional Services Contract Teachers

Employees on an Annual, Continuing, or Professional Service Contract will be evaluated once annually. The evaluation conference will be conducted by the principal and/or his/her designee. The conference may include a discussion of all ratings on the evaluation form, observations, a review of student data, and any other evidence included in the process.

Data Collection

The following techniques are used to gather data on employee performance. Evaluators use multiple techniques to understand actual performance and develop performance ratings.

Observations: A variety of classroom observation techniques based on Dr. Robert Marzano's system are incorporated into the system. Although observations are typically initiated by the principal, designee, or other trained evaluator, the employee may request additional observations.

Informal classroom observations: Informal observations are made periodically by the principal, designee, or other trained evaluator. Such observations may be announced or unannounced and are 15-25 minutes in duration.

Formal classroom observations: Formal observations are primarily initiated by the principal, designee, or other trained evaluator. Employees may, however, request a formal observation and all such requests will be honored. These are not less than 30 minutes in duration. Formal observations may be announced or unannounced.

Snap Shot Observations: Snap Shot observations may be announced or unannounced. Such observations may occur inside or outside the classroom and are 3-10 minutes in duration. The purpose of such observations is to allow trained evaluators to gather information regarding instructional practices and behaviors on a regular basis.

Observations of Probationary Teachers:

Probationary teachers will receive a minimum of two formal observations. Student performance data will be discussed/shared as a regular part of the observation process. Types of student performance data that may be included in the data discussions are Benchmark Assessment Tests (BAT), mini-BATs, DAR, STAR, Accelerated Reader, previous FCAT data, FAIR, as well as other appropriate assessments of student performance as they are developed and implemented. Data chats will be conducted by either a site-based administrator or designee. Probationary teachers will receive feedback on their performance after each formal observation. No modified observation instrument will be used for first year teachers.

Observations of Non-probationary Teachers:

Non-probationary teachers will receive a minimum of one formal, one informal, and one snap shot observation. Student performance data will be discussed/shared as a regular part of the observation process. Types of student performance data that may be included in the data discussions are Benchmark Assessment Tests (BAT), mini-BATs, DAR, STAR, Accelerated Reader, previous FCAT data, FAIR, as well as other appropriate assessments of student performance as they are developed and implemented. Teachers are required to receive feedback after each formal observation and may receive feedback after all other observations.

BrIDGES PROCEDURES FOR NON-CLASSROOM TEACHERS/INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL

Evaluation of Non-classroom Teachers:

All teachers who do not have direct supervision of students or who are not defined as 'classroom' teachers will use an evaluation instrument designed for their particular needs. This will include, but is not limited to, instructional coaches, psychologists, social workers, and media specialists.

Required Reviews

Review meetings will be conducted by the principal, director, his/her designee, and/or another evaluator and will be used with all members of the instructional bargaining unit. All employees must be oriented to the BrIDGES System each year. Newly hired personnel must be oriented within four (4) weeks of hire date.

Evaluation of Probationary (First Year) Teachers

Evaluation of a probationary employee will be conducted twice in his/her first year of employment in the District. An employee hired on or before November 15th will receive the first evaluation before the end of the first semester. The second evaluation will be completed at the end of the school year. Any employee who is hired after November 15th will receive the first evaluation at the end of the school year and the second evaluation by November 15th of the following school year. Reviews, documentation, and conferences completed for these employees supports the completion of the evaluation form required for the BrIDGES.

Evaluation of Annual, Continuing, and Professional Services Contract Teachers

Employees on an Annual, Continuing, or Professional Service Contract will be evaluated once annually. The evaluation conference will be conducted by the principal and/or his/her designee. The conference may include a discussion of all ratings on the evaluation form, meeting reviews, a review of student data, and any other evidence included in the process.

Data Collection

The following techniques are used to gather data on employee performance. Evaluators use multiple techniques to understand actual performance and develop performance ratings.

Meeting Reviews: A variety of data collection techniques, based on Dr. Robert Marzano's system, are incorporated into an electronic database. Although review meetings are typically initiated by the principal, designee, or other trained evaluator, the employee may request additional reviews.

Meeting Reviews for Probationary Teachers:

Probationary teachers will receive a minimum of two meeting reviews. Student performance data will be discussed/shared as a regular part of the review process. Types of student performance data that may be included in the data discussions are Benchmark Assessment Tests (BAT), mini-BATs, DAR, STAR, Accelerated Reader, previous FCAT data, FAIR, as well as other appropriate assessments of student performance as they are developed and implemented. Data chats will be conducted by either a site-based administrator or designee. Probationary teachers will receive feedback on their performance during each meeting review.

Meeting Reviews for Non-probationary Teachers:

Non-probationary teachers will receive a minimum of two meeting reviews. Student performance data will be discussed/shared as a regular part of the observation process. Types of student performance data that may be included in the data discussions are Benchmark Assessment Tests (BAT), mini-BATs, DAR, STAR, Accelerated Reader, previous FCAT data, FAIR, as well as other appropriate assessments of student performance as they are developed and implemented. Teachers are required to receive feedback during each meeting review.

ALIGNMENT WITH SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

As required by state statute, teacher and administrator evaluations are based primarily upon student achievement scores which align with school and District improvement plans. School and District improvement plans are based primarily on student achievement. Instructional practice results will also be used to guide the development of teacher professional development plans, and school and district improvement plans. Evaluation results will be used to decide how personnel are assigned/deployed in the school/district setting to maximize student achievement growth and aligned to the improvement plans.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL IMPROVEMENT

As indicated in the first BrIDGES Assumption, continuous instructional improvement is an integral piece of the evaluation system. Feedback will be provided to teachers in a variety of ways through observation conferences, during the final evaluation conference, during data reviews, on all observation forms, and on the final evaluation form.

By 2013, a comprehensive plan will be developed and implemented to inform individual professional development by reviewing district-wide evaluation results and identifying areas therein for which there is the greatest need. Through the inter-rater reliability process, we will review the ratings and each domain of the evaluation and use the data to identify weaknesses. Talent Development and the Curriculum Division will use the data to assist in the development of professional learning experiences to target the areas of weakness. This process will begin in 2012-13 after the first evaluation cycle is completed and will continue thereafter. The Evaluation Committee will be used to facilitate this process.

STUDENT GROWTH MEASURES

The assessments will include the state's value-added model for the Florida Alternate Assessment (FAA) and the Algebra I EOC assessment.

Classroom teachers with 100% FCAT	VAM Student Growth based on FCAT	
students (i.e., Fourth –Tenth)	Reading and Mathematics Scores of their	
	assigned students	
Classroom teachers with 100% non-FCAT	VAM Student Growth based on FCAT	
students (i.e., Third)	Reading and Mathematics Scores of	
	students in their school	

Classroom teachers with combination	Based on FCAT/non-FCAT percentage, the	
FCAT and non-FCAT students (i.e.,	weighted average of VAM scores of their	
Elementary PE)	assigned students and VAM scores of	
	students in their school	
Non-Classroom teachers	School or District-wide VAM scores based	
	on their work location	

End of Course assessments for all non-FCAT subjects and grade levels will be implemented in 2014-2015. The state-adopted student growth measure for courses associated with FCAT will be used to figure the rating for the student growth portion of the teacher evaluation. Growth measures for additional grades and subjects not measured by FCAT will be developed in years 2011-2014 for implementation in 2014-15. The student growth score will be valued at 40% for 2011-12 and 2012-13 and Professional Practice scores will be valued at 60% of the evaluation for 2011-12 and 2012-13, and will then be combined to form the total evaluation score. Teachers will be evaluated per the following percentages:

	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
All Teachers	60% Pro. Practice	60% Pro. Practice	50% Pro. Practice	50% Pro. Practice
	40% Stu. Growth	40% Stu. Growth	50% Stu. Growth	50% Stu. Growth

ADDITIONAL METRIC

In addition to administrative observations and student performance data, Marzano's Deliberate Practice score will be used as an additional metric. The additional metric will be used for all instructional personnel. The additional metric will be implemented by the 2013-14 school year.

EVALUATION RATINGS

Classroom teachers and other instructional personnel evaluation ratings are based upon the following:

- 1. Three (3) years of student learning growth data, if available, for students assigned to employee classrooms, specific schools, or district-wide. Or, learning growth may be based on a combination of student learning growth data and other measureable student outcomes that are specific to assigned instructional positions and meet the statutory requirements. The district complies with guidelines as provided by the Florida Department of Education and factors in student learning performance as required and shown below.
- 2. Employee instructional practices as observed and evaluated in the assigned work environment and based on the Florida Educator Accomplished Practices. These include evaluation criteria included in BrIDGES conferences, observation and summative evaluation instruments. The final Instructional Practice Rating is determined in the manner described below in compliance with Florida Statutes. Observed instructional practices are based on the Robert Marzano model and are divided into four domains. Each domain is further divided into key strategies on the summative evaluation form. Below are the domains with the number of key strategies in parentheses:
 - 1. Classroom Strategies and Behaviors (41)
 - 2. Planning and Preparation (8)

- 3. Reflecting on Teaching (5)
- 4. Collegiality and Professionalism (6)

Domains will be incorporated into the BrIDGES in stages. Domain 1 will be incorporated into BrIDGES at the start of the 2011-2012 school year. The remaining domains will be incorporated into BrIDGES at the beginning of the 2012-13 school year.

Determining Employee BrIDGES Ratings

Employee ratings are determined by a multiple step process in the specific order listed below. The Instructional Practice Rating is comprised of the status score.

The Status Score addresses overall proficiency as it relates the BrIDGES overall. It reflects the continued use of key strategies already mastered by the employee. The Status Score accounts for 60 percent of the Overall rating.

Rating Key Strategies

Each observed key strategy is individually rated as a part of the conference/observation/summative evaluation process. Key strategies not observed during this process are not rated individually nor do they impact the summative evaluation rating. The rating for each key strategy is determined by the evidence collected by the evaluator from all available and appropriate sources as defined on long form observations, in BrIDGES evaluation guides, and otherwise provided for in this agreement.

In accordance with the Student Success Act, the key strategies are rated as:

Highly Effective - Collected evidence supports this rating when the employee exceeds the standard (as defined on the Domain Long Form) for effective professional practice in the observed area. This rating is valued at four (4) points.

Effective – Collected evidence supports this rating when the employee meets the standard (as defined on the Domain Long Form) for effective professional practice in the observed area. This rating is valued at three (3) points.

Needs Improvement – Collected evidence supports this rating when the employee meets the standard (as defined on the Domain Long Form) for effective professional practice in the observed area on an inconsistent basis (less than 60 percent of the time). This rating is valued at two (2) points.

Unsatisfactory – Collected evidence supports this rating when the employee regularly fails to implement the professional practice or regularly uses it incorrectly in the observed area. This rating is valued at one (1) point.

Determining Status Scores, the Final Proficiency Rating, and Final BrIDGES Rating for Classroom Teachers:

The following six step process is used to determine an employee rating for the summative evaluation process.

Step 1: The evaluator rates each of the observed key strategies in each domain. There are four domains and a total of sixty elements. In year one, Domain 1: Classroom Strategies and Behaviors, will be implemented. Domains 2, 3, and 4 will be implemented in the second year of BrIDGES. The ratings for each element are valued as follows: Highly Effective – 4, Effective – 3, Needs Improvement – 2, and Unsatisfactory – 1 as defined above.

- **Step 2:** The applicable evidence is compiled for each observed key strategy at each level (Highly Effective, Effective, etc.) for each of the four domains. In year one, only observed strategies in Domain 1 were used. All 4 domains will be used beginning in 2012-13.
- **Step 3:** For each domain, determine the percentage of the total each level represents. In year one, Domain 1 accounted for 100%. In 2012-13, the Domains will be weighted as follows:

Domain 1: 68 percent Domains 2-4: 32 percent

Step 4: Domain 1 will be observed and will receive one rating and Domains 2-4 together will be scored and receive one rating. After weights from Step 3 are applied, the Instructional Practice is scored per the scale below.

Status Score	Rating Scale:
Highly Effective	3.400 - 4.000
Effective	2.450 - 3.399
Needs Improvement	1.450 - 2.449
Unsatisfactory	1.000 - 1.449

Step 5: The Final Proficiency Rating combines with the appropriately identified, measured, and weighted student learning growth. For the 2011-12 school year, the student growth rating was determined by using the Value-Added Model data provided by the State. The points (score) were determined based on how many students met or exceeded their expected score. In 2012-13, the State will be providing the cut points for the Student Growth's performance categories (Highly Effective, Effective, Needs Improvement, Unsatisfactory). Once these are identified, the Student Growth rating will be converted to the following scale:

Highly Effective – 4 points Effective – 3 points Needs Improvement – 2 points Unsatisfactory – 1 point

In both 2011-12 and 2012-13, the student growth rating accounts for 40% of the evaluation and will be combined with the instructional practice portion (60%) to determine a final rating.

Step 6: The Instructional Practice and Student Growth scores will then be weighted appropriately (60/40) and the final rating will be determined by the following overall scale:

Overall Score	Overall Rating Scale:
Highly Effective	3.400 - 4.000
Effective	2.450 - 3.399
Needs Improvement	1.450 - 2.449
Unsatisfactory	1.000 - 1.449

All classroom observations and data discussions must be conducted at the end of the evaluation period for all teachers. In an end of year, interim evaluation conference, the Principal/Designee will meet with each teacher to discuss areas of professional practice for growth and areas to maintain effectiveness. The Status Score sheet is discussed in detail with a full explanation of the rating. When student growth scores become available, they will

be combined with the Instructional Practice score to create a final evaluation rating. A conference will take place in the fall of the subsequent school year to share this rating.

Determining Status Scores, the Final Proficiency Rating, and Final BrIDGES Rating for Non-Classroom Teachers/Instructional Support Facilitators:

The following six step process is used to determine an employee rating for the summative evaluation process.

- **Step 1:** The evaluator rates each of the elements noted within each domain. There are four domains and a total of sixty elements. There are forty elements within four domains; Domain 1 Instructional Support, Strategies and Behaviors, Domain 2 Planning and Preparing, Domain 3 Reflecting on Teaching, and Domain 4 Collegiality and Professionalism.
- **Step 2:** The applicable evidence is compiled for each noted key strategy at each level (Highly Effective, Effective, etc.) for each of the four domains.
- **Step 3:** For each domain, determine the percentage of the total each level represents. For the beginning of year one of this instrument, Domains 1 through 4 will account for 100%. Work-groups will begin to develop specific indicators based on Non-classroom/Instructional Support Facilitator job descriptions in an effort to add specific elements to this instrument at a future date.

Step 4: Determine Instructional Practice Score.

Instructional Practice Rating	Rating Scale:
Highly Effective	3.400 - 4.000
Effective	2.450 - 3.399
Needs Improvement	1.450 - 2.449
Unsatisfactory	1.000 - 1.449

Step 5: The Final Proficiency Rating combines with the appropriately identified, measured, and weighted student learning growth. For the 2011-12 school year, the student growth rating was determined by using the Value-Added Model data provided by the State. The points (score) were determined based on how many students met or exceeded their expected score. In 2012-13, the same methodology will be used (Highly Effective, Effective, Needs Improvement, Unsatisfactory). Once these are identified, the Student Growth rating will be converted to the following scale:

Highly Effective – 4 points Effective – 3 points Needs Improvement – 2 points Unsatisfactory – 1 point

In both 2011-12 and 2012-13, the student growth rating accounts for 40% of the evaluation and will be combined with the instructional practice portion (60%) to determine a final rating.

Step 6: The Instructional Practice and Student Growth scores will then be weighted appropriately (60/40) and the final rating will be determined by the following overall scale:

Overall Score Overall Rating Scale:

 Highly Effective
 3.400 - 4.000

 Effective
 2.450 - 3.399

 Needs Improvement
 1.450 - 2.449

 Unsatisfactory
 1.000 - 1.449

All classroom observations and data discussions must be conducted at the end of the evaluation period for all teachers. In an end of year, interim evaluation conference, the Principal/Designee will meet with each teacher to discuss areas of professional practice for growth and areas to maintain effectiveness. The Status Score sheet is discussed in detail with a full explanation of the rating. When student growth scores become available, they will be combined with the Instructional Practice score to create a final evaluation rating. A conference will take place in the fall of the subsequent school year to share this rating.

ATTACHMENT A: MARZANO'S OBSERVATION FORMS (CLASSROOM TEACHERS)

SHORT FORM

SNAPSHOT FORM

LONG FORM

SHORT FORM

Art and Science of Teaching Observation and Feedback Protocol Short Form - Lesson Segments Involving Routine Events

<i>i</i> Observat <i>i</i> on
a division of Learning Sciences International
IS ADMINISTRACTING PROFESSIONAL CROWTH

OHO	re roini - Eesson Segments involvi	ig Routine Events			n of Learning Sciences International INCING PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
Togs	ner's Name (Please Print)	/		Date	
		/ Observer's Signature		:AM	:AM
Obs	erver's Name (Please Print)	Observer's Signature		Time Started	Time Ended
_		SON SEGMENTS INVOLV			
	 Providing clear learning goals an students about a specific learning goal) 	a scales to measure those of	godis (e.g., provide or remind		IADBNU
4CK					
EDE	Tracking student progress (e.g., us progress on a learning goal)	e formative assessments to help s	tudents chart individual/group		I A D B NU
LEARNING GOALS & FEEDBACK					
_	 Celebrating student success (e.g., it goal as well as knowledge gain) 	nelp students acknowledge and co	elebrate current status on a learnir	ng	I A D B NU
	4. Establishing classroom routines (e	.g., remind students of rules/prod	edures or establishes new rules/pr	rocedures)	I A D B NU
CEDURES					
& PR(Organizing the physical layout of displays to enhance learning)	the classroom for learning	(e.g., organize materials/traffic po	itterns/	I A D B NU
RULES & PROCED					

 $\ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 2010 Dr. Robert Marzano. Exclusive electronic availability in iObservation

Reorder at www.iObservation.com

Art and Science of Teaching Observation and Feedback Protocol Short Form - Lesson Segments Addressing Content



		/					
Teacher's Name (Please Print)		s Name (Please Print)	Teacher's Signature			Date . A	
Observer's Name (Please Print)		r's Name (Please Print)	Observer's Signature		Time Started	M:PM Time Ended	
		L	ESSON SEGMENTS A	ADD	RESSING CONTENT		
	1.	Identifying critical information (e.g., provide cues)			Organizing students to practi (e.g. organize students to review or		rledge I A D B NU
INTERACTING WITH NEW KNOWLEDGE	2.	Organizing students to interact with new know (e.g., organize students into dyads/triads)	rledge I A D B NU	GENERATING & TESTING HYPOTHESES	11. Using homework (e.g., use hom independent practice or to elaborate		IADBNU
	3.	Previewing new content (e.g., use K-W-L, advance organizers, and preview questions strategies)	IADBNU		12. Examining similarities and di comparing/classifying/creating anak		students in I A D B NU
	4.	Chunking content into "digestible bites" (e.g., p content in small portions tailored to individual students)	oresent I A D B NU		13. Examining errors in reasoning examine informal fallacies, propaga		IADBNU
	5.	Group processing of new information (e.g., ask s to summarize and clarify what they have experienced)	students I A D B NU		14. Practicing skills, strategies, as massed and distributed practice)	nd processes (e.g., use	I A D B NU
	6.	Elaborating on new information (e.g., ask question that require students to make and defend inferences)	I A D B NU		15. Revising knowledge (e.g., ask s in notebooks to clarify/add to previo		I A D B NU
	7.	Recording and representing knowledge (e.g., as to summarize, take notes, use nonlinguistic representation			16. Organizing students for cognistudents into small groups to facilita		(e.g., organize
	8.	Reflecting on learning (e.g., ask students to reflect a understanding or what they are still confused about)	on their		17. Engaging students in cognitiv generating and testing (e.g., e solving tasks, experimental inquiry task	engage students in decision	volving hypothesis making tasks, problem I A D B NU
	9.	Reviewing content (e.g., review related content addressed previously)	I A D B NU	VERATING & TES	18. Providing resources and guid tasks and help students execute task		rces available specific to
				Ü			

Art and Science of Teaching Observation and Feedback Protocol Short Form - Lesson Segments Enacted On the Spot



Teacl	ner'	s Name (Please Print)	Teacher's Signature			Date		
<u> </u>		r's Name (Please Print)	Observer's Signature			:Р	M:_ M:: Time Ended	_PM
Obse	rve					Time Started	Time Ended	
	1	Noticing and reacting when students are not e	ESSON SEGMENTS E	NAC	TED ON THE SPOT 10. Demonstrating "withitne	SS" (e.g. gware of variation	s in student behavior	
	١.	to monitor student engagement level)	I A D B NU		and attend to potential disrup		I A D B	
				KS.				
				S _K				
	2.	Using academic games (e.g., adapt popular games focus their attention on academic content)	to re-engage students and	PROCEDURES	 Applying consequences (procedures consistently and for 	e.g., apply consequences to sirly)	lack of adherence to	
				ÄÄ				110
				F86				
				ADE				
	3.	Managing response rates during questioning		<	12. Acknowledging adheren	ce to rules and procedu		
		respond to questions)	I A D B NU		consistently and fairly)		I A D B	NU
	4.	Using physical movement (e.g., require students to	move physically)		13. Understanding students'	interests and backgrou	ınds (e.g., seek out	
			I A D B NU		knowledge about students to e	engage them)	I A D B	NU
				₹				
Ļ				SNO				
Æ	5.	Maintaining a lively pace (e.g., slow/quicken pace	of instruction in such a	ATIC	14. Using verbal and nonver	rbal behaviors that indi	cate affection for	
GE		way as to enhance engagement)	I A D B NU	REL	students (e.g., use humor an	nd friendly banter appropriate	y) I A D B	NU
לַפֿ/				Z				
H				n n				
EN.	6.	Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm (e.g.,	use verbal/nonverbal	VST	15. Displaying objectivity an	d control (e.a. behave in v	vavs that indicate s/h	•
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT	٠.	signals to indicate enthusiasm about content)	I A D B NU	TEACHER/STUDENT RELATIONSHIPS	does not take infractions perso		I A D B	
S				EAC				
				_				
	7	Halanda and a salar and a sala			16 Demonstration value on	d varnact for law sunsch	anar shudants	
	/.	Using friendly controversy (e.g., require students to about content)	I A D B NU		16. Demonstrating value and (e.g., demonstrate the same pos	itive affective tone with low	I A D B	NU
					as well as high expectancy stude	enisj		
				रु				
	8.	Providing opportunities for student to talk abordage, allow students to relate content to personal lives)	out themselves	ē	 Asking questions of low expectations of low expectations. 	ncy students with the same	I A D B	NII
				CIA	frequency and level of difficulty as	with high expectancy students)		INO
				X				
				HIGH EXPECTATIONS				
	9.	Presenting unusual or intriguing information (Ĭ	18. Probing incorrect answer (e.g., inquire into incorrect an			
		January State Content	I A D B NU		and rigor as with high expect		I A D B	NU

SNAPSHOT FORM

Art and Science of Teaching Observation and Feedback Protocol iObservation. Snapshot Form Teacher's Name (Please Print) Teacher's Signature Date Observer's Signature Time Ended Observer's Name (Please Print) Time Started **SNAPSHOT FORM** 1. What is the teacher doing to help establish and communicate learning goals, track student progress, and celebrate success? ROUTINE EVENTS 2. What is the teacher doing to establish or maintain classroom rules and procedures? 1. What is the teacher doing to help students effectively interact with new knowledge? ADDRESSING CONTENT 2. What is the teacher doing to help students practice and deepen their understanding of new knowledge? 3. What is the teacher doing to help students generate and test hypotheses about new knowledge? 1. What is the teacher doing to engage students? 2. What is the teacher doing to recognize and acknowledge adherence and lack of adherence to classroom rules and procedures? ENACTED ON THE SPOT 3. What is the teacher doing to establish and maintain effective relationships with students? 4. What is the teacher doing to communicate high expectations for all students?

Browa Browa

LONG FORM

Art and Science of Teaching Observation and Feedback Protocol Long Form Sample Learning Sciences International

Lesson Segments Involving Routine Events

Design Question #1: What will I do to establish and communicate learning goals, track student progress, and celebrate success?

progress, una establiato eucocco.									
1. Providing Clear Learning Goals and Scales (Rubrics)									
The teacher provides a clearly stated learning goal accompanied by scale or rubric that describes levels of performance relative to the learning goal.									
Teacher Evidence Teacher has a learning goal posted so that all students can see it The learning goal is a clear statement of knowledge or information as opposed to an activity or assignment Teacher makes reference to the learning goal throughout the lesson Teacher has a scale or rubric that relates to the learning goal posted so that all students can see it Teacher makes reference to the scale or rubric throughout the lesson									
Student Evidence When asked, students can explain the learning goal for the lesson When asked, students can explain how their current activities relate to the learning goal When asked, students can explain the meaning of the levels of performance articulated in the scale or rubric									
Scale Levels: (choose one) □ Innovating □ Applying □ Developing □ Beginning □ Not Using □ Not Applicable									
Scale	Scale								
	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using				
Daniel III and all and	A -1 4	Description of the solution	Description of the solution	I I tt	Ote-t-				

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing clear learning goals and scales (rubrics)	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Provides a clearly stated learning goal accompanied by a scale or rubric that describes levels of performance and monitors students understanding of the learning goal and the levels of performance.	Provides a clearly stated learning goal accompanied by a scale or rubric that describes levels of performance.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing clear learning goals and scales (rubrics)	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for providing clearly stated learning goals and rubrics that address the unique student needs and situations?	In addition to providing a clearly stated learning goal accompanied by a scale or rubric that describes levels of performance, how can you monitor students understanding of the learning goal and the levels of performance?	How can you provide a clearly stated learning goal accompanied by a scale or rubric that describes levels of performance?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspects of this strategy into your instruction?

2. Tracking Student Progress							
The teacher facilitates tracking of student progress on one or more learning goals using a formative approach to assessment.							
Teacher Evidence ☐ Teacher helps student track their individual progress on the learning goal ☐ Teacher uses formal and informal means to assign scores to students on the scale or rubric depicting student status on the learning goal ☐ Teacher charts the progress of the entire class on the learning goal							
Student Evidence ☐ When asked, students can describe their status relative to the learning goal using the scale or rubric ☐ Students systematically update their status on the learning goal							
Scale Levels: (choose one) ☐ Innovating ☐ Applying ☐ Developing ☐ Beginning ☐ Not Using ☐ Not Applicable							
3. Celebrating Success							
The teacher provides students with recognition of their current status and their knowledge gain relative to the learning goal.							
Teacher Evidence ☐ Teacher acknowledges students who have achieved a certain score on the scale or rubric ☐ Teacher acknowledges students who have made gains in their knowledge and skill relative to the learning goal ☐ Teacher acknowledges and celebrates the final status and progress of the entire class ☐ Teacher uses a variety of ways to celebrate success • Show of hands • Certification of success • Parent notification • Round of applause							
Student Evidence ☐ Student show signs of pride regarding their accomplishments in the class ☐ When asked, students say they want to continue to make progress							
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable							
4. Student Interviews							
Student Questions:							
 What learning goal did today's lesson focus on? How well are you doing on that learning goal? Describe the different levels you can be at on the learning goal. 							

Marzano Protocol: Lesson Segments Addressing Content

Design Question #2: What will I do to help students effectively interact with new knowledge?

1. Identifying Critical Information

The teacher identifies a lesson or part of a lesson as involving important information to which students should pay particular attention.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher begins the lesson by explaining why upcoming content is important
- ☐ Teacher tells students to get ready for some important information
- ☐ Teacher cues the importance of upcoming information in some indirect fashion
 - · Tone of voice
 - Body position
 - Level of excitement

Student Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students can describe the level of importance of the information addressed in class
- ☐ When asked, students can explain why the content is important to pay attention to
- ☐ Students visibly adjust their level of engagement

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Identifying critical information	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Signals to students which content is critical versus non-critical and monitors the extent to which students are attending to critical information.	Signals to students which content is critical versus non-critical.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Identifying critical	What are you	How might you	In addition to	How can you signal	How can you begin
information	learning about your	adapt and create	signaling to	to students which	to incorporate some
	students as you	new strategies for	students which	content is critical	aspect of this
	adapt and create	identifying critical	content is critical	versus non-critical?	strategy in your
	new strategies?	information that	versus non-critical,		instruction?
		address unique	how might you		
		student needs and	monitor the extent		
		situations?	to which students		
			attend to critical		
			information?		

2. Organizing Students to Interact with New Knowledge

The teacher organizes students into small groups to facilitate the processing of new information.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher has established routines for student grouping and student interaction in groups
- ☐ Teacher organizes students into ad hoc groups for the lesson

Broward County Public School

- Diads
- Triads
- Small groups up to about 5

Student Evidence

- ☐ Students move to groups in an orderly fashion
- ☐ Students appear to understand expectations about appropriate behavior in groups
 - Respect opinions of others
 - Add their perspective to discussions
 - Ask and answer questions

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Organizing students to interact with new knowledge	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Organizes students into small groups to facilitate the processing of new knowledge and monitors group processing.	Organizes students into small groups to facilitate the processing of new knowledge.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Organizing	What are you	How might you	In addition to	How can you	How can you begin
students to	learning about your	adapt and create	organizing students	organize students	to incorporate some
interact with new	students as you	new strategies for	into small groups to	into small groups to	aspect of this
knowledge	adapt and create	organizing students	facilitate the	facilitate the	strategy in your
	new strategies?	to interact with new	processing of new	processing of new	instruction?
		knowledge that	knowledge, how	knowledge?	
		address unique	can you monitor		
		student needs and	group processes?		
		situations?			

3. Previewing New Content

The teacher engages students in activities that help them link what they already know to the new content about to be addressed and facilitates these linkages.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher uses preview question before reading
- ☐ Teacher uses K-W-L strategy or variation of it
- ☐ Teacher asks or reminds students what they already know about the topic
- ☐ Teacher provides an advanced organizer
 - Outline
 - Graphic organizer
- ☐ Teacher has students brainstorm
- ☐ Teacher uses anticipation guide
- ☐ Teacher uses motivational hook/launching activity
 - Anecdotes
 - Short selection from video
- ☐ Teacher uses word splash activity to connect vocabulary to upcoming content

Student Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students can explain linkages with prior knowledge
- ☐ When asked, students make predictions about upcoming content
- ☐ When asked, students can provide a purpose for what they are about to learn

☐ Students actively engage in previewing activities								
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable			

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Previewing new	Adapts and creates	Engages students in	Engages students in	Uses strategy	Strategy was called
content	new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	learning activities that require them to preview and link new knowledge to what has been addressed and monitors the extent to which students are making linkages.	learning activities that require them to preview and link new knowledge to what has been addressed.	incorrectly or with parts missing.	for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Previewing new content	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for previewing new content that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in learning activities that require them to preview and link new knowledge to what has been addressed, how can you also monitor the extent to which students are making linkages?	How can you engage students in learning activities that require them to preview and link new knowledge to what has been addressed?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

4. Chunking Content into "Digestible Bites"

Based on student needs, the teacher breaks the content into small chunks (i.e. digestible bites) of information that can be easily processed by students.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher stops at strategic points in a verbal presentation
- ☐ While playing a video tape, the teacher turns the tape off at key junctures
- ☐ While providing a demonstration, the teacher stops at strategic points
- ☐ While students are reading information or stories orally as a class, the teacher stops at strategic points

Student Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students can explain why the teacher is stopping at various points
- ☐ Students appear to know what is expected of them when the teacher stops at strategic points

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Chunking content into digestible bites	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Breaks input experiences into small chunks based on student needs and monitors the extent to which chunks are appropriate.	Breaks input experiences into small chunks based on student needs.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Chunking content into digestible bites	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for chunking content into digestible bites that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to breaking input experiences into small chunks based on student needs, how can you also monitor the extent to which chunks	How can you break input experiences into small chunks based on student needs?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?
			are appropriate?		

5. Processing New Information

During breaks in the presentation of content, the teacher engages students in actively processing new information.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher has group members summarize new information
- ☐ Teacher employs formal group processing strategies
 - Jigsaw
 - Reciprocal Teaching
 - Concept attainment

Student Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students can explain what they have just learned
- ☐ Students volunteer predictions
- ☐ Students voluntarily ask clarification questions
- ☐ Groups are actively discussing the content
 - Group members ask each other and answer questions about the information
 - Group members make predictions about what they expect next

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Processing new information	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Engages students in summarizing, predicting, and questioning activities and monitor the extent to which the activities enhance students' understanding.	Engages students in summarizing, predicting, and questioning activities.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Processing new information	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for processing new information that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in summarizing, predicting, and questioning activities, how can you monitor the extent to which the activities enhance	How can you engage students in summarizing, predicting, and questioning activities?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

	students' understanding?	
6. Elaborating on New Information		

The teacher asks questions or engages students in activities that require elaborative inferences that go beyond what was explicitly taught.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher asks explicit questions that require students to make elaborative inferences about the content
- ☐ Teacher asks students to explain and defend their inferences
- ☐ Teacher presents situations or problems that require inferences

Student Evidence

- ☐ Students volunteer answers to inferential questions
- ☐ Students provide explanations and "proofs" for inferences

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Elaborating on new information	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Engages students in answering inferential questions and monitors the extent to which students elaborate on what was explicitly taught.	Engages students in answering inferential questions.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Elaborating on new information	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for elaborating on new information that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in answering inferential questions, how can you monitor the extent to which students elaborate on what was explicitly taught?	How can you engage students in answering inferential questions?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

7. Recording and Representing Knowledge

The teacher engages students in activities that help them record their understanding of new content in linguistic ways and/or represent the content in nonlinguistic ways.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher asks students to summarize the information they have learned
- ☐ Teacher asks students to generate notes that identify critical information in the content
- ☐ Teacher asks students to create nonlinguistic representations for new content
 - Graphic organizers
 - Pictures
 - Pictographs

• Flow charts □ Teacher asks students to	create mnemonics th	at organize the conto	ent			
Student Evidence Students' summaries and Students' nonlinguistic re When asked, students car	presentations includ	e critical content				
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable	

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Recording and representing knowledge	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Engages students in activities that help them record their understanding of new content in linguistic ways and/or in nonlinguistic ways and monitors the extent to which this enhances students' understanding.	Engages students in activities that help them record their understanding of new content in linguistic ways and/or in nonlinguistic ways.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Recording and	What are you	How might you	In addition to	How can you	How can you begin
representing	learning about your	adapt and create	engaging students in	engage students in	to incorporate some
knowledge	students as you	new strategies for	activities that help	activities that help	aspect of this
	adapt and create new strategies?	recording and representing knowledge that address unique student needs and situations?	them record their understanding of new content in linguistic ways and/or in nonlinguistic ways, how can you monitor the extent to which this enhances students' understanding?	them record their understanding of new content in linguistic ways and/or in nonlinguistic ways?	strategy in your instruction?

The teacher engages students in activities that help them reflect on their learning and the learning process. Teacher Evidence Teacher asks students to state or record what they are clear about and what they are confused about Teacher asks students to state or record how hard they tried Teacher asks students to state or record what they might have done to enhance their learning Student Evidence When asked, students can explain what they are clear about and what they are confused about When asked, students can describe how hard they tried When asked, students can explain what they could have done to enhance their learning

Scale Levels: (choose one)						
Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable	

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Reflecting on learning	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Engages students in reflecting on their own learning and the learning process and monitors the extent to which students self-assess their understanding and effort.	Engages students in reflecting on their own learning and the learning process.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

Reflecting on learning What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies? How might you adapt and create new strategies? How might you adapt and create new strategies for reflecting on learning that address unique student needs and situations? How can you engage students in reflecting on their own learning and the learning process, how can you monitor the extent to which students self-assess their understanding		Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
and effort?	U	learning about your students as you adapt and create	How might you adapt and create new strategies for reflecting on learning that address unique student needs and	In addition to engaging students in reflecting on their own learning and the learning process, how can you monitor the extent to which students self-assess their understanding	How can you engage students in reflecting on their own learning and the learning	to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your

9. Student Interviews

Reviewing Content

Student Questions:

- Why is the information that you are learning today important?
- How do you know what are the most important things to pay attention to?

☐ When asked, students can describe the previous content on which new lesson is based ☐ Student responses to class activities indicate that they recall previous content

Applying

Developing

What are the main points of this lesson?

Design Question #3: What will I do to help students practice and deepen their understanding of new knowledge?

Teacher Evidence Teacher begins the lesson with a brief review of content Summary Problem that must be solved using previous information Questions that require a review of content Demonstration Brief practice test or exercise Student Evidence

Beginning

Not Using

Not Applicable

Innovating

Scale Levels: (choose one)

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Reviewing content	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Engages students in a brief review of content that highlights the critical information and monitors the extent to which students can recall and describe previous content.	Engages students in a brief review of content that highlights the critical information.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Reviewing content	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for reviewing content that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to, engaging students in a brief review of content, how can you monitor the extent to which students can recall and describe previous content?	How can you engage students in a brief review of content that highlights the critical information?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

2.	Organizing	Students	to P	ractice ai	nd D	Deepen	Know	ledge

The teacher uses grouping in ways that facilitate practicing and deepening knowledge.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher organizes students into groups with the expressed idea of deepening their knowledge of informational content
- ☐ Teacher organizes students into groups with the expressed idea of practicing a skill, strategy, or process

Student Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students explain how the group work supports their learning
- ☐ While in groups students interact in explicit ways to deepen their knowledge of informational content or, practice a skill, strategy, or process
 - Asking each other questions
 - Obtaining feedback from their peers

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Organizing students to practice and	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student	Organizes students into groups to practice and deepen	Organizes students into groups to practice and deepen	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.
deepen knowledge	needs and situations.	their knowledge and monitors the extent to which the group work extends their learning.	their knowledge.		

Reflection Questions

remeenon Questi	Transactor & management								
	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using				
Organizing	What are you	How might you	In addition to	How can you	How can you begin				
students to	learning about your	adapt and create	organizing students	organize students	to incorporate some				

Broward County Public School

Broward Instructional Development and Growth Evaluation System

practice and deepen knowledge	students as you adapt and create	new strategies for organizing students	into groups to practice and deepen	into groups to practice and deepen	aspect of this strategy in your
	new strategies?	to practice and	their knowledge,	their knowledge?	instruction?
		deepen knowledge	how can you also		
		that address unique	monitor the extent		
		student needs and	to which the group		
		situations?	work extends their		
			learning?		

3. Using Homework

When appropriate (as opposed to routinely) the teacher designs homework to deepen students' knowledge of informational content or, practice a skill, strategy, or process.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher communicates a clear purpose for homework
- ☐ Teacher extends an activity that was begun in class to provide students with more time
- ☐ Teacher assigns a well crafted homework assignment that allows students to practice and deepen their knowledge independently

Student Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students can describe how the homework assignment will deepen their understanding of informational content or, help them practice a skill, strategy, or process
- ☐ Students ask clarifying questions of the homework that help them understand its purpose

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Using homework	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	When appropriate (as opposed to routinely) assigns homework that is designed to deepen knowledge of	When appropriate (as opposed to routinely) assigns homework that is designed to deepen knowledge of	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.
		informational content or, practice a skill, strategy, or process and monitors the extent to which students understand the homework.	informational content or, practice a skill, strategy, or process.		

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Using homework	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for assigning homework that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to assigning homework that is designed to deepen knowledge of informational content or practice a skill, strategy, or process, how can you also monitor the extent to which the group work extends their	How can you assign homework that is designed to deepen knowledge of informational content or practice a skill, strategy, or process?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

	learning?	

4. Examining Similarities and Differences

When the content is informational, the teacher helps students deepen their knowledge by examining similarities and differences.

Teacher Evidence

- ☐ Teacher engages students in activities that require students to examine similarities and differences between content
 - Comparison activities
 - Classifying activities
 - Analogy activities
 - Metaphor activities
- ☐ Teacher facilitates the use of these activities to help students deepen their understanding of content
 - Ask students to summarize what they have learned from the activity
 - Ask students to explain how the activity has added to their understanding

Student Evidence

- ☐ Student artifacts indicate that their knowledge has been extended as a result of the activity
- ☐ When asked about the activity, student responses indicate that they have deepened their understanding
- ☐ When asked, students can explain similarities and differences
- ☐ Student artifacts indicate that they can identify similarities and differences

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Examining similarities and differences	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	When content is informational, engages students in activities that require them to examine similarities and differences, and monitors the extent to which the students are deepening their knowledge.	When content is informational, engages students in activities that require them to examine similarities and differences.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Examining similarities and differences	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for examining similarities and differences that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in examining similarities and differences, how can you monitor the extent to which the students are deepening their knowledge?	How can you engage students in activities that require them to examine similarities and differences?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

5. Examining Errors in Reasoning

When content is informational, the teacher helps students deepen their knowledge by examining their own reasoning or the logic of the information as presented to them.

Teacher Evidence □ Teacher asks students to examine information for error and a stracks • Faulty logic • Attacks • Weak reference • Misinformation □ Teacher asks students to examine the strength of suppressented are claim • Evidence for the claim presented • Qualifiers presented showing exceptions to the	port presented for a claim		
Student Evidence When asked, students can describe errors or informal When asked, students can explain the overall structur Student artifacts indicate that they can identify errors	re of an argument presented to sup	pport a claim	
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating Applying Dev	veloping Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Examining	Adapts and creates	When content is	When content is	Uses strategy	Strategy was called
errors in	new strategies for	informational, engages	informational,	incorrectly or with	for but not
reasoning	unique student needs and situations.	students in activities that require them to examine their own reasoning or the logic of information as	engages students in activities that require them to examine their own reasoning or the	parts missing.	exhibited.
		presented to them and monitors the extent to which students are deepening their knowledge.	logic of information as presented to them.		

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Examining errors in reasoning	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	Applying How might you adapt and create new strategies for examining their own reasoning or the logic of information that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in examining their own reasoning or the logic of information as presented to them, how can you monitor the extent to which the students are	How can you engage students in activities that require them to examine their own reasoning or the logic of information as presented to them?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?
			deepening their knowledge?		

6. Practicing Skills, Strategies, and Processes

When the content involves a skill, strategy, or process, the teacher engages students in practice activities that help them develop fluency.

Teacher Evidence

☐ Teacher engages students in massed and distributed practice activities that are appropriate to their current ability to execute a skill,

strategy, or process							
 Guided practice if students cannot perform the skill, strategy, or process independently 							
 Independent practice if students can perform the skill, strategy, or process independently 							
Student Evidence	Student Evidence						
☐ Students perform the skill, strategy, or process with increased confidence							
☐ Students perform the skill,	strategy, or proces	s with increased cor	mpetence				
,			F				
Scale Levels: (choose one)							
Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable		

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Practicing skills, strategies, and processes	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student	When content involves a skill, strategy, or process,	When content involves a skill, strategy, or process,	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.
processes	needs and situations.	engages students in practice activities and monitors the extent to which the practice is increasing student fluency.	engages students in practice activities.	parts impoing.	eximoted.

Reflection Questions

Reflection Question	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Practicing skills, strategies, and processes	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create practice activities that increase fluency and address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in practice activities, how can you monitor the extent to which the practice is increasing student fluency?	How can you engage students in practice activities when content involves a skill, strategy, or process?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

7. Revising Knowledge						
The teacher engages students in revision of previous knowledge about content addressed in previous lessons.						
Teacher Evidence ☐ Teacher asks students to examine previous entries in their academic notebooks or notes ☐ The teacher engages the whole class in an examination of how the current lesson changed perceptions and understandings of previous content ☐ Teacher has students explain how their understanding has changed						
Student Evidence ☐ Students make corrections to information previously recorded about content ☐ When asked, students can explain previous errors or misconceptions they had about content						
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable						

Scal	le

Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
------------	----------	------------	-----------	-----------

Revising	Adapts and creates	Engages students in	Engages students in	Uses strategy	Strategy was called
knowledge	new strategies for	revision of previous	revision of previous	incorrectly or with	for but not
	unique student	content and	content.	parts missing.	exhibited.
	needs and	monitors the extent			
	situations.	to which these			
		revisions deepen			
		students'			
		understanding.			

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Revising knowledge	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for revising content that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to engaging students in revision of previous content, how can you monitor the extent to which these revisions deepen students'	How can you engage students in the revision of previous content?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?
			understanding?		

8. Student Interviews

Student Questions:

- How did this lesson add to your understanding of the content?
- What changes did you make in your understanding of the content as a result of the lesson?
- What do you still need to understand better?

Design Question #4: What will I do to help students generate and test hypotheses about new knowledge?

1. Organizing Students for Cognitively Complex Tasks							
The teacher organizes the class in such a way as to facilitate students working on complex tasks that require them to generate and test hypotheses.							
Teacher Evidence ☐ Teacher establishes the need to generate and test hypotheses ☐ Teacher organizes students into groups to generate and test hypotheses							
Student Evidence When asked, students describe the importance of generating and testing hypotheses about content When asked, students explain how groups support their learning Students use group activities to help them generate and test hypotheses							
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable							

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Organizing students for cognitively	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student	Organizes students into groups to facilitate working	Organizes students into groups to facilitate working	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

complex tasks	needs and	on cognitively	on cognitively	
	situations.	complex tasks and	complex tasks.	
		monitors the extent		
		to which group		
		processes facilitate		
		generating and		
		testing hypotheses.		

Reflection Questions

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for organizing students to complete cognitively complex tasks?	In addition to organizing students in groups for cognitively complex tasks, how can you monitor the extent to which group processes facilitate generating and testing hypotheses?	How can you organize students in groups to facilitate working on cognitively complex tasks?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

2. Engaging Students in Cognitively Complex Tasks Involving Hypothesis Generation and Testing

The teacher engages students in complex tasks (e.g. decision making, problem solving, experimental inquiry, investigation) that require them to generate and test hypotheses.

Teacher Evidence

	Teacher engages students with an explicit decision making, problem solving, ex	xperimental inquiry,	or investigation	task that requ	uires
the	them to generate and test hypotheses				

Teacher facilitates students generating their own individual or group task that requires them to generate and test hypotheses

Student Evidence

7	Students are clearly	working on	tasks that re	quire them to	generate and	test hypotheses
_	Students are creari	y WOIKING OII	tusiks tilut i c	quii c mom to	gonerate and	. test mypouneses

☐ When asked, students can explain the hypothesis they are testing

☐ When asked, students can explain whether their hypothesis was confirmed or disconfirmed

Student artifacts indicate that they can engage in decision making, problem solving, experimental inquiry, or investigation

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Engaging students in cognitively complex tasks involving hypothesis generation and testing	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Engages students in cognitively complex tasks (e.g. decision making, problem solving, experimental inquiry, investigation) and monitors the extent to which students are generating and	Engages students in cognitively complex tasks (e.g. decision making, problem solving, experimental inquiry, investigation).	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.
		testing hypotheses.			

Reflection Questions

Reflection Questions								
	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using			
Engaging students	What are you	How might you	In addition to	How can you	How can you begin			
in cognitively	learning about your	adapt and create	engaging students in	engage students in	to incorporate some			
complex tasks	students as you	new strategies for	groups for	cognitively complex	aspect of this			
involving	adapt and create	organizing students	cognitively complex	tasks involving	strategy in your			
hypothesis	new strategies?	to complete	tasks, involving	hypothesis	instruction?			
generation and		cognitively complex	hypothesis	generation and				
testing		tasks?	generation and	testing?				
			testing, how can you					
			monitor the extent					
			to which students					
			are generating and					
			testing hypotheses?					

3. Providing Resources and Guidance							
The teacher acts as resource provider and guide as students engage in cognitively complex tasks							
Teacher Evidence ☐ Teacher makes himself/herself available to students who need guidance or resources • Circulates around the room • Provides easy access to himself/herself ☐ Teacher interacts with students during the class to determine their needs for hypothesis generation and testing tasks ☐ Teacher volunteers resources and guidance as needed by the entire class, groups of students, or individual students							
Student Evidence Students seek out the teacher for advice and guidance regarding hypothesis generation and testing tasks When asked, students can explain how the teacher provides assistance and guidance in hypothesis generation and testing tasks							
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable							

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing resources and guidance	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Acts as a guide and resource provider as students engage in cognitively complex tasks and monitors the extent to which students request and use guidance and resources.	Acts as a guide and resource provider as students engage in cognitively complex tasks.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing resources and guidance	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for providing resources and guidance?	In addition to acting as a guide and resource provider, how can you monitor the extent to which students request and use guidance and resources?	How can you act as a guide and resource provider as students engage in cognitively complex tasks?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspect of this strategy in your instruction?

4. Student Interviews

Student Questions:

- How did this lesson help you apply or use what you have learned?
- What change has this lesson made about your understanding of the content?

ATTACHMENT B: CONNECTION OF THE FEAPS TO THE MARZANO OBSERVATION SYSTEM



Florida Department of Education Support for Local Education Agencies

FEAPS Crosswalk to Marzano Art and Science of Teaching

a) Quality of Instruction

1. Instructional Design and Lesson Planning. Applying concepts from human development and learning theories, the effective educator:

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
LESSON PLANNING	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
1a Aligns instruction with	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units			
state-adopted standards at the	2.1.1 Planning and preparing for effective scaffolding within			
appropriate level	lessons			
	2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that			
	progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of			
	content			
	2.1.3 Planning and preparing for appropriate attention to			
	established content standards			
	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and			
	Technology			
1	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available			
	traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g.,			
	manipulatives, video tapes)			
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as			
	interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-			
	one computer			

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
LESSON PLANNING	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
1b Sequences lessons and	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units	Routine Events		
concepts to ensure coherence	2.1.1 Planning and preparing for effective scaffolding within	RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
and required prior knowledge	lessons	RE 2 Tracking student progress		
	2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that			
	progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of			
	content	RE 3 Celebrating success		
	2.1.3 Planning and preparing for appropriate attention to			
	established content standards			
1c Designs instruction for	2.2 Planning and Preparing for Use of Materials and	Content		
students to achieve mastery	Technology			
	2.2.1Planning and preparing for the use of available	C 2 Organizing students to interact with new		
	traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g.,	knowledge		
	manipulatives, video tapes)	C 10 Organizing students to practice and		
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as	deepen knowledge		
	interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-	C 16 Organizing students for cognitively		
	one computer	complex tasks		

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
LESSON PLANNING	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students			
	2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners			
1	2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students			
	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who			
	come from home environments that offer little support for schooling			
1d Selects appropriate		Routine Events		
formative assessments to		RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
monitor learning		RE 2 Tracking student progress RE 3 Celebrating success		

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
LESSON PLANNING	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
1e Uses a variety of data,	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students	Routine Events	3.1 Evaluating Personal Performance	4.1 Promoting a Positive Environment
independently, and in				
collaboration with colleagues	2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English	RE 2 Tracking student progress	3.1.1 Identifying specific areas of	4.1.1 Promoting positive interactions with
to evaluate learning outcomes,	language learners	RE 3 Celebrating success	pedagogical strength and weakness	colleagues
adjust planning and	2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special		3.1.2 Evaluating the effectiveness of	4.1.2 Promoting positive interactions with
continuously improve the	education students		individual lessons and units	students and parents
effectiveness of the lessons	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who			
	come from home environments that offer little support for	Content	3.1.3 Evaluating the effectiveness of	4.2 Promoting Exchange of Ideas and
	schooling	C 11 Homework	specific pedagogical strategies and	Strategies
			behaviors across different categories of	4.2.1 Seeking mentorship for areas of need
			students (i.e., different socio-economic	and interest
			groups, different ethnic groups)	4.2.2 Mentoring other teachers and sharing
				ideas and strategies
			3.2 Developing a Professional Growth	4.3 Promoting District and School
		Enacted on the Spot	Plan	Development
		EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for	3.2.1 Developing a written growth plan	4.3.1 Adhering to district and school rules
		low expectancy students	3.2.2 Monitoring progress relative to	and procedures
		EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy	the professional growth plan	4.3.2 Participating in district and school
		students		initiatives

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
LESSON PLANNING	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
1f Develops learning	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and	Content		
experiences that requires	Technology			
students to demonstrate a	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available	C 2 Organizing students to interact with new		
variety of applicable skills and	traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g.,	knowledge		
competencies	manipulatives, video tapes)	C 10 Organizing students to practice and		
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as	deepen knowledge		
	interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-	C 16 Organizing students for cognitively		
	one computer	complex tasks		
	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students			
	2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English			
	language learners			
1	2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special			
1	education students			
1	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who			
	come from home environments that offer little support for			
	schooling			

2. The Learning Environment. To maintain a student centered learning environment that is safe, organized, equitable, flexible, inclusive, and collaborative, the effective educator:

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT 2a Organizes, allocates, and manages the resources of	AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Routine Events	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
time, space, and attention		RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures RE 5 Organizing the physical layout of the classroom		
	Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of	Enacted on the Spot EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control		

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
2b Manages individual and		Routine Events		
class behaviors through a well-		RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures		
planned management system		RE 5 Organizing the physical layout of the classroom		
		Enacted on the Spot		
		EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged		
		EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness"		
		EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence to		
		rules and procedures		
		EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and		
		procedures		
		EOS 15 Revising knowledge		
2c Conveys high expectations		Routine Events		
to all students		RE 2 Tracking student progress		
		RE 3 Celebrating success		
		Content		
		C 1 Identifying critical information		

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
		Enacted on the Spot EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy students		
2d Respects students' cultural, linguistic and family background		Routine Events RE 2 Tracking student progress RE 3 Celebrating success Content C 1 Identifying critical information		

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
		Enacted on the Spot EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy students		
oral and written communication skills	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units 2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of content	Routine Events RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales RE 2 Tracking student progress RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures		

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
		Content		
		C 1 Identifying critical information		
		C 3 Previewing new content		
		C 4 Chunking content into "digestible bites"		
		Enacted on the Spot		
		EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness"		
		EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence to		
		rules and procedures		
		EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and		
		procedures		
2f Maintains a climate of		Routine Events		
openness, inquiry, fairness		RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
and support		RE 2 Tracking student progress		
		RE 3 Celebrating success		

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
		Content		
		C 1 Identifying critical information		
		Enacted on the Spot		
		EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm		
		EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that		
		indicate affection for students		
		EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low		
		expectancy students		
		EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy		
		students		
		accounts.		
	•			
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
2g Integrates current	2.2 Planning and Preparing for Use of Materials			
information and	and Technology			
communication technologies	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of			
•	available traditional resources for upcoming units			
	and lessons (e.g., manipulatives, video tapes)			
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology			I
	such as interactive white boards, voting			
	technologies and one-to-one computer			
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE EDANISH CHYROTHERY	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
2h Adapts the learning	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units	Routine Events		4.2 Promoting Exchange of Ideas and
environment to accommodate	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units	Routine Events		Strategies
	2.1.1 Planning and preparing for effective	RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		4.2.2 Mentoring other teachers and
	scaffolding within lessons	RE 2 Tracking student progress		sharing ideas and strategies
	2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within	RE 3 Celebrating success		
	units that progress toward a deep understanding	RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures		
	and transfer of content 2.1.3 Planning and preparing for appropriate	RE 5 Organizing the physical layout of the classroom		
	attention to established content standards			
	•			•
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS		
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Content		
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		Content C 1 Identifying critical information	ON TEACHING	
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge	ON TEACHING	
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new	ON TEACHING	
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge	ON TEACHING	
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT		Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge	ON TEACHING	
		Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge	ON TEACHING	
	AND PREPARING	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	AND PREPARING DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	AND PREPARING DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	AND PREPARING DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness"	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Applying consequences for lack of adherence	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withlitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot E05 1 Noticing when students are not engaged E05 5 Maintaining a lively pace E05 6 Demonstrating "withitness" E05 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures E05 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 11 Opermostrating 'withitness' EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot E05 1 Noticing when students are not engaged E05 5 Maintaining a lively pace E05 10 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm E05 10 Demonstrating "withitness" E05 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and dherence to rules and procedures E05 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures E05 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds E05 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withlitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using werbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot E05 1 Noticing when students are not engaged E05 5 Maintaining a lively pace E05 6 Demonstrating "withitness" E05 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures E05 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures E05 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds E05 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students E05 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withlitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that	Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen new knowledge C 10 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 6 Demonstrating intensity and enthusiasm EOS 10 Demonstrating "withitness" EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence and adherence to rules and procedures EOS 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EOS 14 Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate affection for students EOS 15 Displaying objectivity and control EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND

THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
2i Utilizes current and	2.2 Planning and Preparing for Use of Materials			
emerging assistive technology	and Technology			
that enables students to	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of			
participate in high quality	available traditional resources for upcoming units			
communication interactions	and lessons (e.g., manipulatives, video tapes)			
and achieve their educational	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology			
goals	such as interactive white boards, voting			
1	technologies and one-to-one computer			

3. Instructional Delivery and Facilitation. The effective educator consistently utilizes a deep and comprehensive knowledge of the subject taught to:

INSTRUCTIONAL DELIVERY	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
AND FACILITATION	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
3a Delivers engaging and	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units	Routine Events		
challenging lessons	2.1.1 Planning and preparing for effective scaffolding	RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
	within lessons	RE 2 Tracking student progress		
	2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that	RE 3 Celebrating Success		
	progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of	RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures		
	content			
	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and	Content		
	Technology			
	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available	C 1 Identifying critical information		
	traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons	C 3 Previewing new content		
	(e.g., manipulatives, videos tapes)	C 4 Chunking content into "digestible bites"		
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as			
	interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-			
	one computer	C 9 Reviewing content		
	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students	C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen knowledge		
		C 12 Examining similarities and differences		
		C 13 Examining errors in reasoning		
		C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes		
		C 15 Revising knowledge		
		C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks		

INSTRUCTIONAL DELIVERY AND FACILITATION	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling	C 17 Engaging students in cognitively complex tasks involving hypothesis generation and testing C 18 Providing resources and guidance Enacted on the Spot		
3b Deepens and enriches students' understanding through content area literacy strategies, verbalization of thought and application of the subject matter		Enaction on the spot EDS 1 Notions when students are not engaged EDS 2 Using academic games EDS 3 Managing response rates EDS 4 Using physical movement EDS 5 Maintaining a lively pace EDS 7 Using friendly controversy EDS 8 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves EDS 9 Presenting unusual or intriguing information EDS 10 Demonstrating "withliness" EDS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures EDS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds EDS 16 Displaying objectivity and control EDS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EDS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students		

INSTRUCTIONAL DELIVERY AND FACILITATION DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM ON TEACHING STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS 3c Identifies gaps in student's EOS 18 Probing incorrect answers with low expectancy students 3d Modifies instructions to respond to preconceptions or misconceptions

DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM

DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING

2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units 4.2 Promoting Exchange of Ideas and 3e Relates and integrates the Strategies 4.2.2 Mentoring other teachers and subject matter with other disciplines and life experiences 2.1.1 Planning and preparing for effective scaffolding RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales RE 2 Tracking student progress 2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that RE 3 Celebrating success Progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of content RE 3 Organizing the physical layout of the classroom sharing ideas and strategies

2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and Technology 2.1.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g., maniputatives, video tapes) 2.2.2 Planning for the use of available traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g., maniputatives, video tapes) 2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-conce computer 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 3.3 Planning and Preparing for special Needs Students 3.2.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language Learners 3.2.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C.1 Reinflying critical information C.2 Recording and environments C.3 Revising on new information C.3 Revising content C.3 Revising inministies and differences C.3 Revising knowledge C.4 Revising knowledge C.5 Revising knowledge	AND FACILITATION	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons [e.g., manipulatives, video tapee] 2.2. Planning for the use of available technology such as interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-one computer 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and Preparing for the needs of English Innguage learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C. Identifying critical information C. Processing new information C. Processing new information C. Recording and representing Innowledge C. Reflecting on learning C. Research C. 2 Examining Strategies, and processes C. 3 Examining environments C. 4 Examini			Enacted on the Spot		
2.2.2 Planning for the use of evailable technology such as interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-one computer 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C.1 Identifying critical information C.5 Processing new information C.6 Elaborating on new information C.7 Recording and representing knowledge C.8 Reflecting on learning C.9 Reviewing content C.1 Examining error in reasoning C.9 Reviewing content C.1 Examining ministrities and differences C.13 Examining ministrities and differences C.13 Examining ministrities and procedures boson 4 Adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures consequences for lack of adherence to rules and control consequences for lack of adherence to rules and control consequences for lack of adherence to rules and control consequences for lack of adherence to rules and					
interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to- one computer 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 3 Processing new information C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining errors in differences C 13 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
one computer 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C1 Identifying critical information C3 Processing new information C6 Eborating on learning C9 Reflecting on learning C9 Reviewing content C12 Examining similarities and differences C13 Examining remos in reasoning C14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of English education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 9 Processing new information C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes			EOS 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures		
2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C1 Identifying critical information C5 Processing new information C6 Elaborating on new information C7 Recording and representing knowledge C8 Reflecting on learning C9 Reviewing content C12 Examining and inferences C13 Examining reros in reasoning C14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes			COS 44 (lains control and accounted behaviors that indicate affection for		
2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Dos this problem Dos the problem Dos th		2.5 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students			
language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content		2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English			
2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C1 Identifying critical information C5 Processing new information C6 Elaborating on new information C7 Recording and representing knowledge C8 Reflecting on learning C9 Reviewing content C12 Examining errors in reasoning C14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C1 Identifying critical information C3 Processing new information C6 Elaborating on new information C7 Recording and representing knowledge C8 Reflecting on learning C9 Reviewing content C12 Examining critical information C7 Recording and representing knowledge C8 Reflecting on learning C9 Reviewing content C12 Examining errors in reasoning C14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 5 Processing new information C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
support for schooling Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 5 Processing new information C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining similarities and differences C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes		2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students			
Displays high order oning techniques C.1 Identifying critical information C.5 Processing new information C.6 Elaborating on new information C.7 Recording and representing knowledge C.8 Reflecting on learning C.9 Reviewing content C.12 Examining similarities and differences C.13 Examining gimilarities and differences C.13 Examining gimilarities and processes		who come from home environments that offer little			
oning techniques C 1 Identifying critical information C 5 Processing new information C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes		support for schooling			
C 3 Processing new information C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining similarities in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
C 6 Elaborating on new information C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practiong skills, strategies, and processes	estioning techniques				
C 7 Recording and representing knowledge C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practiding skills, strategies, and processes					
C 8 Reflecting on learning C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
C 9 Reviewing content C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining from in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
C 12 Examining similarities and differences C 13 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
C 13 Examining errors in reasoning C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes					
			, ,		

2.1.3 Planning and preparing for appropriate attention to established content standards

INSTRUCTIONAL DELIVERY	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
AND FACILITATION	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
		Enacted on the Spot		
1		EOS 3 Managing response rates		
		EOS 7 Using friendly controversy		
3g Applies varied instructional	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and	Routine Events		
strategies and resources	Technology			
including appropriate	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available	RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
technology to provide	traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons	RE 2 Tracking student progress		
comprehensible instruction,	(e.g., manipulatives, video tapes)	RE 3 Celebrating success		
and to teach for student	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as			
understanding	interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-			
	one computer			
1				
1				
1				
1				
1				
1	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students	Content		
1	2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English	C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge		
1	language learners	C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen knowledge		
1	2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special	C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks		
1	education students			
1	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students			
1	who come from home environments that offer little			
	support for schooling			

INSTRUCTIONAL DELIVERY	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND
AND FACILITATION	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	PROFESSIONALISM
3h Adapts the learning	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units	Enacted on the Spot		
environment to accommodate				
the differing needs and		EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds		
diversity of students	within lessons			
	2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that			
	progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of			
	content			
	2.1.3 Planning and preparing for appropriate attention			
	to established content standards			
	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and			
	Technology			
	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available			
	traditional resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g., manipulatives, video tapes)			
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as			
	interactive white boards, voting technologies and one-to-			
	one computer			
	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students			
	and the parties of the special trees statement			
	2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English			
	language learners			
	2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special			
	education students			
	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students			
	who come from home environments that offer little			
	support for schooling			

INSTRUCTIONAL DELIVERY AND FACILITATION	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
3i Supports and encourages immediate feedback	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units 2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that progress toward a deep understanding and transfer of content	Routine Events RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales RE 2 Tracking student progress RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures Content C 1 Identifying critical information C 3 Previewing new content C 4 Chunking content into "digestible bites" Enacted on the Spot E05 10 Demonstrating "withitness" E05 10 Demonstrating "withitness" E05 11 Applying consequences for lack of adherence to rules and procedures E05 12 Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures		
3) Utilizes student feedback to monitor instructional needs and to adjust instruction	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling	Enacted on the Spot EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged EOS 3 Managing response rates EOS 3 Maintaining a lively pace EOS 8 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds		

ASSESSMENT		DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING	
ASSESSMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING			DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	ON TEACHING	
a Analyzer and applier data rom multiple assessments	2.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units 2.1.1 Planning and preparing for effective scaffolding within lessons	Routine Events		
	2.1.2 Planning and preparing for effective scarroiding within lessons 2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that progress	RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales RE 2 Tracking student progress		
	toward a deep understanding and transfer of content	RE 3 Celebrating success		
informs instruction based on	toward a deep understanding and transfer or content	RE 4 Establishing classroom rules and procedures		
hose needs, and drives the		No. 4 actabilishing classroom rules and procedures		
	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and	Content		
and process	Technology	Control		
	- Inclinately			
	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available traditional	C 2 Organizing students to interact with new knowledge		
	resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g., manipulatives,	C 3 Managing response rates		
	videos tapes)	C 5 Processing new information		
	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as interactive	C 6 Elaborating on new information		
	white boards, voting technologies and one-to-one computer	C 7 Recording and representing knowledge	1	
		C 8 Reflecting on learning	I	I
		C 9 Reviewing content		
		C 10 Organizing students to practice and deepen knowledge		
		C 12 Examining similarities and differences		
		C 13 Examining errors in reasoning		
		C 14 Practicing skills, strategies, and processes		
		C 15 Revising knowledge		
		C 16 Organizing students for cognitively complex tasks		
		C 17 Engaging students in cognitively complex tasks involving		
		hypothesis generation and testing		
		C 18 Providing resources and guidance		
ASSESSMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING			
Wastsomen I				
		DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND REHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
				DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
				DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spot EXACT A Ministry when students are not engaged EXCS 2 Using exademic games EXCS 3 Managing reponse rates		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education moderts	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spet ECG 1 Noticing when students are not engaged ECG 2 Using exademic games ECG 3 Managing response notes ECG 4 Using physical movement		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARENG 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spot EXACT Section when students are not engaged EXECUTED SECTION S		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education moderts	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spet ECG 1 Noticing when students are not engaged ECG 2 Using exademic games ECG 3 Managing response notes ECG 4 Using physical movement		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARENG 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come	STRATEGES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spot. EXACT Nations when students are not engaged. EXECUTE: The students are not eng		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARENG 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spot EXACT Section when students are not engaged EXECUTED SECTION S		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Bractied on the Spot EGG 1 Nationg when students are not engaged EGG 2 Using saidwing sames EGG 3 Managing response rates EGG 4 Using physical movement EGG 5 Managing as levely pace EGG 7 Using friendly controversy EGG 8 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Enacted on the Spot CO 1 Noticing when students are not engaged CO 2 Using academic genes CO 3 Using students are not engaged CO 5 Managing reponse rises CO 4 Using physical movement CO 5 Managing as level pace CO 5 Tuling freshold occurrowery CO 6 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves CO 5 Presenting unusual or intriguing information		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spot ECO 1 Nations when students are not engaged ECO 2 Using acide-inic games ECO 3 Managing response rates ECO 4 Managing special movement ECO 5 Managing is alwely nace ECO 5 Touting friendly controversy ECO 5 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves ECO 5 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves ECO 5 Provide opportunities for intriguing information ECO 5 December 1 Intriguing Information ECO 5 December 1 Intriguing Information		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	Enacted on the Spot CO 3 Noticing when students are not engaged CO 3 Using scadening genes CO 4 Using physical movement CO 5 Managing reponse rises CO 4 Using finding a lavely pace CO 5 To 1 Using finding controverny CO 6 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves CO 9 Presenting unusual or intriguing information CO 10 Demonstrating "withintest" CO 10 Li Judgentaling students in fewests and backgrounds		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spet CO 1 Nations when students are not engaged CO 2 Using audientic games CO 3 Managing response rates CO 4 Using physical movement CO 5 Shareshing a levely nace CO 5 To Frovide opportunities for students to talk about themselves CO 5 In Commission of the Special Commission CO 5 Presenting unusual or intriguing information CO 10 Demonstrating "withitmass" CO 11 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds CO 11 Schipping bedeathly and control		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Beacted on the Spot COS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged COS 2 Using scudening sames COS 4 Managing reponse rates COS 4 Using the sponse rates COS 4 Using the plantal movement COS 5 Maintaining a levely pace COS 5 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 5 Presenting unusual or intriguing information COS 10 Democratining "with/trases" COS 10 Singlewing objectivity and control COS 15 Singlewing objectivity and control COS 15 Commonstrating value and respect for low expectancy		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spet CO 1 Nations when students are not engaged CO 2 Using saidwing status CO 3 Managing response rates CO 4 Using physical movement CO 5 Managing as levely pace CO 5 The Special Special Properties CO 5 The Special Special Properties CO 5 Pareashing unusual or intriguing information CO 10 Demonstrating "withintness" CO 11 Collegional Special Properties CO 11 Collegional Special Properties CO 12 Collegional Special Properties CO 13 Collegional Special Properties CO 15 Collegional Properties CO 15 C		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Beacted on the Spot COS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged COS 2 Using students growned COS 3 Managing reponse rates COS 4 Using the propose rates COS 4 Using physical movement COS 5 Maintaining a levely pace COS 5 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 5 Presenting unusual or interjulng information COS 10 Demonstrating "withtreast" COS 10 Displaying objectivity inforests and backgrounds COS 10 Studentsing value and respect for low expectancy students COS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Exacted on the Spet CO 1 Nations when students are not engaged CO 2 Using saidwing status CO 3 Managing response rates CO 4 Using physical movement CO 5 Managing as levely pace CO 5 The Special Special Properties CO 5 The Special Special Properties CO 5 Pareashing unusual or intriguing information CO 10 Demonstrating "withintness" CO 11 Collegional Special Properties CO 11 Collegional Special Properties CO 12 Collegional Special Properties CO 13 Collegional Special Properties CO 15 Collegional Properties CO 15 C		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISES 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students from home environments that offer little support for schooling	STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS Beacted on the Spot COS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged COS 2 Using students growned COS 3 Managing reponse rates COS 4 Using the propose rates COS 4 Using physical movement COS 5 Maintaining a levely pace COS 5 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 5 Presenting unusual or interjulng information COS 10 Demonstrating "withtreast" COS 10 Displaying objectivity inforests and backgrounds COS 10 Studentsing value and respect for low expectancy students COS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
ib Designs and aligns	AND PREPARISHS 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling	Enacted on the Spot COS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged COS 2 Using enachering sames COS 3 Managing reponse rates COS 4 Managing as levely pace COS 5 Maintains a levely pace COS 5 Maintains a levely pace COS 6 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 8 Previde opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 9 Provide opportunities for students and backgrounds COS 10 Demonstrating "withhrates" COS 10 Students objective interests and backgrounds COS 10 Students objective interests and backgrounds COS 10 Students on the students interest and backgrounds COS 10 Students on the students COS 10 Stud		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
	AND PREPARISHS 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling	Enacted on the Spot COS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged COS 2 Using enachering sames COS 3 Managing reponse rates COS 4 Managing as levely pace COS 5 Maintaining a levely pace COS 5 Maintaining a levely pace COS 6 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 8 Previde opportunities for students to talk about themselves COS 9 Provide opportunities for students and backgrounds COS 10 Demonstrating "withhrates" COS 10 Demonstrating value and repeat for low expectancy students COS 15 A Revising value of low expectancy students COS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students COS 18 Providing incorrect answern with low expectancy students COS 18 Providing incorrect answern with low expectancy students		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
ib Designs and aligns crimative and surmative assessment that match arming objective and lead to	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling 2.1. Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units	Construction of the Spot Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Using physical movement Cod I Using physical movement Cod I Sharp and a levely pace Cod I Using friendly controverny Cod I Provide opportunities for students to talk about thenselves Cod I Preventing unusual or intriguing information Cod I Commonstruing "withtheas" Cod I I Demonstraing "withtheas" Cod I I Demonstraing white and a control Cod I Cod I Commonstraing white and a students Cod I I Provide opportunities for its expectancy students Cod I I Provide incorrect answers with low expectancy students Cod I Providing clear learning goals and scales Cod I Providing clear learning goals and scales Cod I Tracking dueser progress		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
ib Designs and aligns crimative and surmative assessment that match arming objective and lead to	AND PREPARISHS 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling	Construction of the Spot Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Using physical movement Cod I Using physical movement Cod I Sharp and a levely pace Cod I Using friendly controverny Cod I Provide opportunities for students to talk about thenselves Cod I Preventing unusual or intriguing information Cod I Commonstruing "withtheas" Cod I I Demonstraing "withtheas" Cod I I Demonstraing white and a control Cod I Cod I Commonstraing white and a students Cod I I Provide opportunities for its expectancy students Cod I I Provide incorrect answers with low expectancy students Cod I Providing clear learning goals and scales Cod I Providing clear learning goals and scales Cod I Tracking dueser progress		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
ib Designs and aligns ormative and suremative assessments that match arming objectives and lead to mastery	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students thome environments that offer little support for schooling 2.1.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units 2.1.1 Planning and Preparing for Eastons and Units 2.1.2 Planning and preparing for effective scatfolding within lessons 2.1.2 Planning and preparing for lessons within units that progress	Construction of the Spot Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Nation when students are not engaged Cod I Using physical movement Cod I Using physical movement Cod I Sharp and a levely pace Cod I Using friendly controverny Cod I Provide opportunities for students to talk about thenselves Cod I Preventing unusual or intriguing information Cod I Commonstruing "withtheas" Cod I I Demonstraing "withtheas" Cod I I Demonstraing white and a control Cod I Cod I Commonstraing white and a students Cod I I Provide opportunities for its expectancy students Cod I I Provide incorrect answers with low expectancy students Cod I Providing clear learning goals and scales Cod I Providing clear learning goals and scales Cod I Tracking dueser progress		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
ib Designs and aligns comative and surmative seasonment that match astrolog objectives and lead to nastery	AND PREPARING 2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students 2.3.1 Planning and preparing for the needs of English language learners 2.3.2 Planning and preparing for the needs of special education students 2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling 2.1.1 Planning and Preparing for Lessons and Units 2.1.1 Planning and preparing for Elective scatfolding within lessons	Control of the Spet Co 1 Nations when students are not engaged Co 2 United sade-intig sense Co 2 Uniting when students are not engaged Co 2 Uniting sade-intig sense Co 3 Uniting the sense areas Co 4 Uniting physical movement Co 5 Managing as levely pace Co 7 Uniting friendly controversy Co 6 Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves Co 5 Presenting unusual or intriguing information Co 10 Demonstrating "withthrase" Co 13 Disquired packethry and cortrol Co 14 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students Co 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students Co 18 Providing incorner Routine Events Ro 2 Tracking student progress Ro 3 Celebrating success		DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM

ASSESSMENT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
4c Uses a variety of assessment tools to monitor student progress,		Routine Events		
achievement and learning		RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
gains		RE 2 Tracking student progress		
		RE 3 Celebrating success		
4d Modifier assessments and	2.3 Planning and Preparing for Special Needs Students	Enacted on the Spot		
	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come			
		EOS 1 Noticing when students are not engaged		
and varying levels of		EOS 3 Managing response rates		
knowledge		EOS 5 Maintaining a lively pace		
		EOS & Provide opportunities for students to talk about themselves		
		EOS 13 Understanding students' interests and backgrounds		
4e Shares the Importance and		Routine Events		
outcomes of student		RE 1 Providing clear learning goals and scales		
assessment data with the		RE 2 Tracking student progress		
student and the student's		RE 3 Celebrating success		
parents/caregiver(s)		Enacted on the Spot		
		EOS 3 Managing response rates		
4f Applies technology to	2.2 Planning and Preparing for the Use of Materials and			
	Technology			
assessment information				
1	2.2.1 Planning and preparing for the use of available traditional			
1	resources for upcoming units and lessons (e.g., manipulatives, video			
	tapes)			
1	2.2.2 Planning for the use of available technology such as interactive			
	white boards, voting technologies and one-to-one computer			

b) Continuous Improvement, Responsibility and Ethics 1. Continuous Improvement. The effective educator consistently:

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT, RESPONSIBILITY, AND ETHICS	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
of instruction based on students' needs	of English language learners	RE 2 Tracking student progress RE 3 Celebrating success	3.1.1 Identifying specific areas of pedagogical strength and weakness 3.1.2 Evaluating the effectiveness of	4.1 Promoting a Positive Environment 4.1.1 Promoting positive interactions with colleagues 4.1.2 Promoting positive interactions with students and parents
	2.3.3 Planning and preparing for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling	Enacted on the Spot EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect	behaviors across different categories of students (i.e., different socio-economic groups, different ethnic groups)	4.2 Promoting Exchange of Ideas and Strategies 4.2.1 Seeking mentorship for areas of need and interest 4.2.2 Mentoring other teachers and sharing ideas and strategies
			3.2.1 Developing a written growth plan 3.2.2 Monitoring progress relative to the professional growth plan	4.3 Promoting District and School Development 4.3.1 Adhering to district and school rules and procedures 4.3.2 Participating in district and school initiatives

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT, RESPONSIBILITY, AND ETHICS	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
1b Examines and uses data-informed				
research to improve instruction and				
student achievement				
1c Collaborates with the home,				
school and larger communities to				
foster communication and to support				
student learning and continuous				
improvement				
1d Engages in targeted professional				
growth opportunities and reflective practices				
practices				
1e Implements knowledge and skills				
learned in professional development				
in the teaching and learning process				
		I	I	1

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY AND ETHICAL CONDUCT	DOMAIN 2: PLANNING AND PREPARING	DOMAIN 1: CLASSROOM STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIORS	DOMAIN 3: REFLECTING ON TEACHING	DOMAIN 4: COLLEGIALITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
2a Code of Ethics and the Principles of Professional		Enacted on the Spot		4.1 Promoting a Positive Environment
Conduct of the Education Profession of Florida		EOS 16 Demonstrating value and respect for low expectancy students EOS 17 Asking questions of low expectancy students		4.1.1 Promoting positive interactions with colleagues 4.1.2 Promoting positive interactions with students and parents
		expectancy students		4.3 Promoting District and School Development 4.3.1 Adhering to district and school rules and procedures 4.3.2 Participating in district and school initiatives

ATTACHMENT C: MARZANO'S FORMS NON-CLASSROOM TEACHERS/INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT PERSSONEL

LONG FORM

Instructional Support Member Evaluation Form (Licensed Non-Classroom Personnel)

Domain 1: Instructional Support Strategies and Behaviors

Establishing and Communicating Learning Goals Aligned with Teachers and School

10. Providing Clear Learning Goals and Scales (Rubrics)

The instructional support member provides clearly stated learning goals based on area of responsibility and aligns with teacher and school goals.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ Instructional support member established a defined work plan aligned with teachers and school instructional goals
- Instructional support member communicates work plan to students, teachers, and administrators
- Instructional support member monitors progress of learning goals throughout the school year
- Instructional support member makes references to the learning goals throughout the year

Student/Adult Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students, teachers, and administrators can explain the instructional support member goals and relate them to the learning goals
- ☐ When asked, students, teachers, and administrators can explain how instructional support member activities relate to the learning goals
- ☐ When asked, students, teachers, and administrators can explain the meaning of the levels of performance related to learning goals

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing clear learning goals and scales (rubrics)	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Provides clearly stated learning goals accompanied by a scale that describes levels of performance and monitors understanding and levels of performance of the learning goal.	Provides clearly stated learning goals accompanied by a scale that describes levels of performance.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing clear learning goals and scales (rubrics)	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for providing clearly stated learning goals and rubrics that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to providing clearly stated learning goals accompanied by a scale or rubric that describes levels of performance, how can you monitor students', teachers', and administrators' understanding of the learning goal and the levels of performance?	How can you provide clearly stated learning goals accompanied by a scale or rubric that describes levels of performance?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspects of this strategy into daily areas of Instructional responsibility?

11. Tracking Stude	int Progres	S				
The instructional support me	ember facilitates	s tracking of student	progress on stude	ent learning goals.		
Instructional Support Member Evidence ☐ Instructional support member regularly tracks progress of student learning goals ☐ Instructional support member is responsive to teachers in tracking progress of student learning goals ☐ Instructional support member actively consults with teachers to find an optimal approach to ensure student progress ☐ Instructional support member ensures that students have full access to school offerings and services ☐ Instructional support member keeps updated records (ie. data wall, data notebook, etc.) that validates tracking progress of student learning goals						
Student/Adult Evidence When asked, students, t goals Students, teachers, and	,				atus relative to the learning	
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating) Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable	

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Tracking student progress	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Facilitates tracking of student progress and monitors the extent to which students, teachers and administrators understand the level of performance.	Facilitates tracking of student progress.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Tracking student progress	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies for facilitating tracking of student progress that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to facilitating tracking of student progress, how can you monitor the extent to which students, teachers, and administrators understand the level of performance?	How can you facilitate tracking of student progress using a formative approach to assessment?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspects of this strategy into your instruction?

12. Celebrating Success						
The instructional support member provides students with recognition of their current status and their learning goal.						
Instructional Support Member Evidence ☐ Instructional support member acknowledges and celebrates students who have made gains or achieved the learning goals ☐ Instructional support member uses a variety of methods to celebrate students', teachers', or school success ☐ Instructional support member acknowledges and celebrates the final status and progress of students, entire grade levels or sub-groups, or school						
□ Instructional support member acknowledges and celebrates teachers successfully supporting student learning goals Student/Adult Evidence □ Students or teachers show signs of pride regarding their accomplishments in a class or school goal □ When asked, students say they want to continue to make progress in class and school goals □ When asked, teachers say they want to continue to set class goals or individual goals with their students						
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable						

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Celebrating	Adapts and	Provides students	Provides students	Uses strategy	Strategy was called
success	creates new strategies for unique student or teacher needs and situations.	or teachers with recognition of their current status and their achievement gains relative to the learning goals and monitors the extent to which students are motivated to enhance their status.	or teachers with recognition of their current status and their achievement gains relative to the learning goals.	incorrectly or with parts missing.	for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Celebrating success	What are you learning about your students or teachers as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies to provide students or teachers with recognition of their current status and their achievement gains relative to the learning goals that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to providing students or teachers with recognition of their current status and their achievement gains relative to the learning goals, how can you monitor the extent to which students are motivated to enhance their status?	How can you provide students or teachers with recognition of their current status and their achievement gains relative to the learning goals?	How can you begin to incorporate some aspects of this strategy into your program-of-work?

Student Interviews

Student Questions:

- What learning goals are you and the instructional support member focused on this year?
- How well are you doing on that learning goal?
- Describe the different levels you can attain on the learning goal(s).

13. Providing Opportunities for Students to Talk about Themselves

The instructional support member provides students or teachers with opportunities to relate what is being addressed in class, school, or PLCs in the case of adult learning to their personal interests.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ Instructional support member is aware of student or teacher interests and makes connections between these interests and class content and educational goals
- □ Instructional support member structures activities and discussions that ask students or teachers to make connections between schooling and their personal interests
- ☐ When students or teachers are explaining how content relates to their personal interests, the instructional support member appears encouraging and interested

Student/Adult Evidence

- ☐ Students or teachers engage in activities that require them to make connections between their personal interests and subject content
- ☐ When asked, students or teachers explain how making connections between subject content and their personal interests engages them and helps them better understand the content

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing opportunities for students to talk about themselves	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student or teacher needs and situations.	Provides students or teachers with opportunities to relate what is being addressed in classes to their personal interests and monitors the extent to which these activities enhance student engagement.	Provides students or teachers with opportunities to relate what is being addressed in classes to their personal interests.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Providing	What are you	How might you	In addition to	How can you	How can you begin to
opportunities for	learning about	adapt and create	providing	provide students	incorporate this
students to talk	your students or	new techniques	students or	or teachers with	strategy into your
about	teachers as you	for providing	teachers with	opportunities to	instruction?
themselves	adapt and create	students or	opportunities to	relate what is	
	new strategies?	teachers with	relate what is	being addressed	
		opportunities to	being addressed	in class to their	
		relate what is	in classes to their	personal	
		being addressed	personal	interests?	

in classes to their personal interests that address unique student	interests, how can you monitor the extent to which these	
needs and situations?	activities enhance student	
	engagement?	

14. Demonstrating "Withitness"

The instructional support member uses behaviors associated with "withitness" to maintain adherence to rules, procedures, and school culture.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ Instructional support member is accessible to students, teachers, and parents
- ☐ Instructional support member establishes healthy professional relationships with teachers, administrators, and parents
- □ Instructional support member recognizes potential sources of disruption to classrooms and the entire school and deals with them immediately
- ☐ Instructional support member proactively addresses inflammatory situations

Student/Adult Evidence

☐ Students recognize that the instructional support member is aware of their behavior as well as the climate of the school

☐ When asked, students, parents, or teachers describe the instructional support member as "aware of what is going on" or students describe the instructional support member as one who "has eyes on the back of his/her head"

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Demonstrating "Withitness"	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Uses behaviors associated with "withitness" and monitors the effect on student behavior and school climate.	Uses behaviors associated with "withitness".	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Demonstrating "Withitness"	What are you learning about your students, parents, or teachers as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new techniques for using behaviors associated with "withitness" that address unique student, parents or teachers needs and classroom or school situations?	In addition to, using behaviors associated with "withitness," how can you monitor the effect on students' behavior and school climate?	How can you use behaviors associated with "withitness"?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?

15. Acknowledging Adherence to Rules and Procedures							
The instructional support member consistently and fairly acknowledges adherence to rules and procedures.							
Instructional Support Mem Instructional support mem Smile Nod of head High Five Instructional support mem Thanks students or Describes student be Instructional support mem Instructional support mem Certificate of merit Token economies	nber provides r nber gives verb staff members behaviors or sta nber notifies the	oal cues that a rule of for following a rule aff behaviors that ad e home when a rule	or procedure has be or procedure here to rule or prod or procedure has l	een followed: cedure been followed			
Student/Adult Evidence Students or staff members appear appreciative of the instructional support member acknowledging their positive behavior When asked, students or staff members describe instructional support member as appreciative of their good behavior The number of students or staff members adhering to rules and procedures increases							
Scale Levels: (choose one) Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable		

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student or staff members' needs and situations.	Acknowledges adherence to rules and procedures consistently and fairly and monitors the extent to which new actions affect students' behavior.	Acknowledges adherence to rules and procedures consistently and fairly.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures	What are you learning about your students or staff members as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies and techniques for acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures consistently and fairly that address unique student or staff members' needs and situations?	In addition to, acknowledging adherence to rules and procedures consistently and fairly, how can you monitor the extent to which new actions affect students' or staff members' behavior?	How can you acknowledge adherence to rules and procedures consistently and fairly?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?

Student/Adult Interviews	
Chindont/Adult Organiana	
Student/Adult Questions:	

- How well did you do at following school rules and procedures during the school day?
- · What are some ways that the instructional support member assists teachers and administrators to maintain order?
- What are some things that helped you follow the rules and procedures?
- What are some things that didn't help you follow the rules and procedures?

16. Understanding Students' Interests and Background

The instructional support member uses students' or teachers'/staff's interests and background to produce a climate of acceptance and community.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ Instructional support member has side discussions with students or teachers/staff about events in their lives
- ☐ Instructional support member has discussions with students or teachers/staff about topics in which they are interested
- ☐ Instructional support member builds student interests or teachers/staff into the interactions and learning goals

Student/Adult Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students or teachers/staff describe the instructional support member as someone who knows them and/or is interested in them
- ☐ Students or teachers/staff respond when instructional support member demonstrates understanding of their interests and background
- ☐ When asked, students or teachers/staff say they feel accepted

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Understanding students' interests and background	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Uses students' or teachers'/staff's interests and background during interactions with students or teachers/staff and monitors the sense of community.	Uses students' or teachers'/staff's interests and background during interactions with students.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Understanding students' interests and background	What are you learning about your students or teachers/staff as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies and techniques for using students' or teachers'/staff's interests and backgrounds during interactions with students that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to using students' or teachers'/staff's interests and background during interactions with students, how can you monitor the extent to which a sense of community is formed with the student and throughout the school?	How can you use students' or teachers'/staff's interests and background during interactions with students?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?

17. Using Verbal and Nonverbal Behaviors that Indicate Affection for Students

When appropriate, the instructional support member uses verbal and nonverbal behavior that indicates caring for students or teachers/staff.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ Instructional support member compliments students or teachers/staff regarding academic and personal accomplishments ☐ Instructional support member engages in informal conversations with students or teachers/staff that are not related to academics
- ☐ Instructional support member uses humor with students or teachers/staff when appropriate
- ☐ Instructional support member smiles, nods, (etc.) at students or teachers/staff when appropriate
- ☐ Instructional support member puts hand on students' or teachers'/staff's shoulders when appropriate

Student/Adult Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students or teachers/staff describe instructional support member as someone who cares for them
- ☐ Students or teachers/staff respond to instructional support member's verbal interactions
- ☐ Students or teachers/staff respond to instructional support member's nonverbal interactions

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student or teachers/staff needs and situations.	Uses verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students or teachers/staff and monitors the quality of relationships during all interaction.	Uses verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students or teachers/staff.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students	What are you learning about your students or teachers/staff as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies and techniques for using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students or teachers/staff that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to using verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students or teachers/staff, how can you monitor the quality of relationships when interacting with students?	How can you use verbal and nonverbal behaviors that indicate caring for students?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?

18. Dis	playing Obj	ectivity and	d Control					
The instruc	The instructional support member behaves in an objective and controlled manner.							
☐ Instructi ☐ Instructi ☐ Instructi	Instructional Support Member Evidence ☐ Instructional support member does not exhibit extremes in positive or negative emotions ☐ Instructional support member addresses inflammatory issues and events in a calm and controlled manner ☐ Instructional support member interacts with all students or teachers/staff in the same calm and controlled fashion ☐ Instructional support member does not demonstrate personal offense at student misbehavior							
Student/Adult Evidence Students or teachers/staff are settled by the instructional support member's calm demeanor When asked, the students or teachers/staff describe the instructional support member as in control of himself/herself and in control of all situations When asked, students or teachers/staff say that the instructional support member does not hold grudges or take things personally								
Scale Leve	ls: (choose one) Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using	Not Applicable		

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Displaying emotional objectivity and control	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student or teachers/staff needs and situations.	Behaves in an objective and controlled manner and monitors the effect of all interaction with students or teachers/staff and adults.	Behaves in an objective and controlled manner.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Displaying emotional objectivity and control	What are you learning about your students or teachers/staff as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies and techniques for behaving in an objective and controlled manner that address unique student or teachers/staff needs and situations?	In addition to behaving in an objective and controlled manner, how can you monitor the effect on students or teachers/staff and adults?	How can you behave in an objective and controlled manner?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?

Student/Adult Interviews

Student/Adult Questions:

- · How much did you feel accepted and welcomed by the instructional support member today?
- What are some things that made you feel accepted and welcomed?
- What are some things that did not make you feel accepted and welcomed?

19. Demonstrating Value and Respect for Low Expectancy Students

The instructional support member exhibits behaviors that demonstrate value and respect for low expectancy students.

Instructiona	Sup	port M	ember	Evidence
--------------	------------	--------	-------	-----------------

- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can identify the students for whom there have been low expectations and the various ways in which these students have been treated differently from high expectancy students
- ☐ The instructional support member provides low expectancy students with nonverbal indications that they are valued and respected:
 - · Makes eye contact
 - Smiles
 - Makes appropriate physical contact
- ☐ The instructional support member proves low expectancy students with verbal indications that they are valued and respected:
 - Playful dialogue
 - Addressing students in a manner they view as respectful
- Instructional support member does not allow negative comments about low expectancy students

Student/Adult Evidence

- ☐ When asked, students and adults say that the instructional support member cares for all students
- Students treat each other with respect

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Communicating value and respect for low expectancy students	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Exhibits behaviors that demonstrate value and respect for low expectancy students and monitors the impact on low expectancy students.	Exhibits behaviors that demonstrate value and respect for low expectancy students.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Communicating value and respect for low expectancy students	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies and techniques for behaviors that demonstrate value and respect for low	In addition to exhibiting behaviors that demonstrate value and respect for low expectancy students, how can	How can you exhibit behaviors that demonstrate value and respect for low expectancy students?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?
		expectancy	you monitor the		

ac st	tudents that ddress unique expectancy students? impact on low expectancy students?		
----------	--	--	--

20. Asking Questions of Low Expectancy Students

The instructional support member spends quality time asking questions of low expectancy students with the same frequency and depth as with high expectancy students.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

Instructional support member makes sure quality time is spent and questions asked of low expectancy students at the	ıe
same rate as high expectancy students	

lacktriangle Instructional support member makes sure low expectancy	students are asked complex	questions, as well as follow-up
quality time, at the same rate as high expectancy students		

Student/Adult Evidence

☐ When asked, students and teachers say the instructional support member e	expects everyone to be engaged and participate
--	--

■ When asked, students say the instruct	ional support member asks difficult q	uestions and challenges every student
---	---------------------------------------	---------------------------------------

Scale Levels: (choose one)

Innovating Applying Developing Beginning Not Using Not Applicable

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Asking questions of low expectancy students	Adapts and creates new strategies for unique student needs and situations.	Asks questions of and spends quality time with low expectancy students with the same frequency and depth with high expectancy students and monitors the quality of participation and engagement of low expectancy students.	Asks questions of and spends quality time with low expectancy students with the same frequency and depth as with high expectancy students.	Uses strategy incorrectly or with parts missing.	Strategy was called for but not exhibited.

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Asking questions of low expectancy students	What are you learning about your students as you adapt and create new strategies?	How might you adapt and create new strategies and techniques for asking questions of, or spending time with, low expectancy students that address unique student needs and situations?	In addition to spending quality time with, and asking questions of, low expectancy students with the same frequency and depth as with high expectancy students, how can you monitor the quality of participation and engagement of low expectancy students?	How can you spend quality time with, and ask questions of, low expectancy students with the same frequency and depth as with high expectancy students?	How can you begin to incorporate this strategy into your instruction?

Domain 2: Planning and Preparing

The instructional support member plans for clear goals and identifies them in the plan; he or she describes methods for tracking student progress and measuring success.

Planning and Preparing for Implementation of Goals and Objectives

21. Effective Goal Setting and Scaffolding of Objectives

Within goals, the instructional support member prepares and plans the organization of content and activities in such a way that each new objective builds on the previous piece.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ Objectives are organized to build upon previous information and accomplishments
- ☐ Presentation of goals and objectives is logical and progresses from simple to complex
- ☐ Where appropriate, presentation of objectives is integrated with other areas of the school
- ☐ The plan anticipates potential confusions or misunderstandings that students may experience

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the rationale for how goals and objectives are organized within a plan-of-work
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the rationale for the sequence of objectives within a plan-of-work
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe how objectives are related to previous objectives or goals
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe possible confusions that may impact objectives or goals

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Effective goal setting and scaffolding of objectives	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with activity.	Within instructional activities, the instructional support member organizes objectives and goals in such a way that each new piece of information clearly builds on the previous piece.	The instructional support member scaffolds the objectives, but the relationship between the objectives and goals is not clear.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

22. Lessons within Instructional Activities

The instructional support member's instructional activities progress toward a deep understanding of content.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ Plans illustrate how learning will move from an understanding of foundational content to application of information in authentic ways
- Plans incorporate student or participants choice and initiative
- Plans provide for extension of learning

Instructional Support Member Evidence

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe how instructional activities progress toward deep understanding and transfer of content

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe how students or participants will make choices and take initiative

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe how learning will be extended

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Lessons within instructional activities	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member organizes instructional activities so that students or participants move from understanding to applying new knowledge through authentic tasks.	The instructional support member organizes instructional activities so that students or participants move from surface level to deeper understanding of content but does not require students to apply the content in authentic ways.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

23. Attention to Established Content Standards

The instructional support member ensures that content and instructional activities are aligned with established instructional standards identified by the district and the manner in which that content should be sequenced.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ Plans for instructional activities include important instructional standards identified by the district (scope)
- ☐ Plans for instructional activities include the appropriate manner in which materials should be taught as identified by the district (sequence)

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- □ When asked, the instructional support member can identify or reference the important content (scope) identified by the district
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the sequence of the content to be taught as identified by the district

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Attention to established content standards	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member ensures that instructional activities include the important standards identified by the district and the manner in which that content should be sequenced.	The instructional support member ensures that instructional activities include the important standards identified by the district but does not address the appropriate sequencing of content.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Planning and Preparing for Use of Resources and Technology

24. Use of Available Traditional Resources

The instructional support member identifies the available traditional resources (materials and human) for instructional activities.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ The plan outlines resources within the immediate work environment that will be used to enhance students' or participant's understanding of the content
- ☐ The plan outlines resources within the school that will be used enhance students' or participant's understanding of the content
- ☐ The plan outlines resources within the community that will be used to enhance students' or participant's understanding of the content

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the resources within the immediate work environment that will be used to enhance students' or participant's understanding of the content
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe resources within the school that will be used to enhance students' or participant's understanding of the content
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe resources within the community that will be used to enhance students' or participant's understanding of the content

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Use of available traditional resources	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member identifies the available traditional resources that can enhance student or participant understanding and the manner in which they will be used.	The instructional support member identifies the available traditional resources that can enhance student or participant understanding but does not identify the manner in which they will be used.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

25. Use of Available Technology

The instructional support member identifies the use of available technology that can enhance students' or participants' understanding of content in an instructional activity.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ The plan identifies available technology that will be used:
 - Interactive whiteboards
 - Response systems
 - Voting technologies
 - One-to-one computers
 - · Social networking sites
 - Blogs
 - Wikis
 - · Discussion Boards
- ☐ The plan identifies how the technology will be used to enhance student or participant learning

Instructional Support Member Evidence

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the technology that will be used

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can articulate how the technology will be used to enhance student or participant learning

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Use of available technology	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member identifies the available technologies that can enhance student or participant understanding and the manner in which they will be used.	The instructional support member identifies the available technologies that can enhance student or participant understanding but does not identify the manner in which they will be used.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Planning and Preparing for the Needs of English Language Learners

26. Needs of English Language Learners

The instructional support member provides for the needs of English Language Learners (ELL) by identifying the adaptations that must be made within an instructional activity.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ The plan identifies the accommodations that must be made for individual ELL students or groups within an instructional activity
- ☐ The plan identifies the adaptations that must be made for individual ELL students or groups within an instructional activity

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the accommodations that must be made for individual ELL students or groups of students within an instructional activity
- □ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the adaptations that must be made for individual ELL students or groups of students within an instructional activity

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Needs of English Language Learners	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member identifies the needs of English Language Learners and the adaptations that will be made to meet these needs.	The instructional support member identifies the needs of English Language Learners but does not articulate the adaptations that will be made to meet these needs.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Planning and Preparing for Needs of Students Receiving Special Education

27. Needs of Students Receiving Special Education

The instructional support member identifies the needs of students receiving special education by providing accommodations and modifications that must be made for specific students receiving special education.

Planning Evidence

☐ The plan describes accommodations and modifications that must be made for individual students receiving special education or groups of students according to the Individualized Education Program (IEP) for an instructional activity ☐ The plan describes the accommodations and modifications that must be made for individual students receiving special education or groups of students according to the IEP for an instructional activity

Instructional Support Member Evidence

□ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the specific accommodations that must be made for individual students receiving special education or groups of students according to their IEP for an instructional activity □ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the specific accommodations and modifications that must be made for individual students receiving special education or groups of students according to their IEP for an instructional activity

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Needs of students receiving Special Education	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member identifies the needs of students receiving special education and the accommodations and modifications that will be made to meet these needs.	The instructional support member identifies the needs of students receiving special education but does not articulate the accommodations or modifications that will be made to meet these needs.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Planning and Preparing for Needs of Students Who Lack Support for Schooling

28. Needs of Students Who Lack Support for Schooling

The instructional support member identifies the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling.

Planning Evidence

- ☐ The plan provides for the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling
- ☐ When engaging students, the instructional support member takes into consideration the students' family resources
- ☐ When communicating with the home, the instructional support member takes into consideration family and language resources

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can articulate how the needs of students who come from home environments that offer little support for schooling will be addressed
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can articulate the ways in which the students' family resources will be addressed when working with students

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can articulate the ways in which communication with the home will take into consideration family and language resources

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Needs of students who lack support for schooling	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member identifies the needs of students who lack support for schooling and the adaptations that will be made to meet these needs.	The instructional support member identifies the needs of students who lack support for schooling but does not articulate the adaptations that will be made to meet these needs.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Domain 3: Reflecting on Teaching

Evaluating Personal Performance

29. Identifying Areas of Pedagogical Strength and Weakness

The instructional support member identifies specific strategies and behaviors on which to improve from Domain 1.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member identifies specific areas of strengths and weaknesses within Domain 1
- ☐ The instructional support member keeps track of specifically identified focus areas for improvement within Domain 1
- ☐ The instructional support member identifies and keeps track of specific areas identified based on individual interest within Domain 1
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe how specific areas for improvement are identified within Domain 1

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Identifying areas of pedagogical strength and weakness	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member identifies specific strategies and behaviors on which to improve from routine instructional segments, to segments that are enacted on the spot.	The instructional support member identifies specific strategies and behaviors on which to improve but does not select the strategies and behaviors that are most useful for his or her development.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

30. Evaluating the Effectiveness of Instruction

The instructional support member determines how effective an instructional activity was in terms of enhancing student achievement and identifies causes of success or difficulty.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

Ο.	The i	nstructio	onal	support n	nember	gathers a	nd ke	eps re	ecords	of his	s or he	er eva	luation	s of in	dividua	al instr	uctional	activitie	es
	Whe	n asked	, the	instructio	nal sup	port mem	ber ca	an exp	olain th	ne stre	engths	and v	weakne	esses	of spec	cific ins	structior	nal activ	/ities
	Whe	n asked	, the	instructio	nal sup	port mem	ber ca	an exp	olain th	ne alig	ınmen	it of th	e asse	ssmei	nt tasks	s and t	the lear	ning goa	als
	Whe	n asked	, the	instructio	nal sup	port mem	ber ca	an exp	olain h	ow the	e asse	essme	nt task	s help	track	studer	nt or tea	cher	
pro	gres	s toward	d the	learning	goals														

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Evaluating the effectiveness of instruction	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member determines how effective an instructional activity was in terms of enhancing student achievement or teacher achievement and identifies specific causes of success or difficulty and uses this analysis when making instructional decisions.	The instructional support member determines how effective an instructional activity was in terms of enhancing student achievement or teacher achievement but does not accurately identify causes of success or difficulty.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

31. Evaluating the Effectiveness of Specific Pedagogical Strategies and Behaviors

The instructional support member determines the effectiveness of specific instructional techniques regarding the achievement of subgroups of students and identifies specific reasons for discrepancies.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member gathers and keeps evidence of the effects of specific educational strategies and behaviors on specific categories of students (i.e., different socio-economic groups, different ethnic groups)
- ☐ The instructional support member provides a written analysis of specific causes of success or difficulty
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can explain the differential effects of specific educational strategies and behaviors on specific categories of students

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Evaluating the effectiveness of specific pedagogical strategies and behaviors	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member determines the effectiveness of specific strategies and behaviors regarding the achievement of subgroups of students and identifies the reasons for discrepancies.	The instructional support member determines the effectiveness of specific strategies and behaviors regarding the achievement of subgroups of students but does not accurately identify the reasons for discrepancies.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Developing and Implementing a Professional Growth Plan

32. Developing a Written Growth and Development Plan

The instructional support member develops a written professional growth and development plan with specific and measurable goals, action steps, manageable timelines, and appropriate resources.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

☐ The instructional support member constructs a growth plan that outlines measurable goals, action steps, manageable timelines, and appropriate resources

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe the professional growth plan using specific and measurable goals, action steps, manageable timelines, and appropriate resources

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Developing a written growth and development plan	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member develops a written professional growth and development plan with clear and measurable goals, action steps, timelines, and resources.	The instructional support member develops a written professional growth and development plan but does not articulate clear and measurable goals, action steps, timelines, and appropriate resources.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

33. Monitoring Progress Relative to the Professional Growth and Development Plan

The instructional support member charts his or her progress toward goals using established action plans, milestones, and timelines.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

☐ The instructional support member constructs a plan that outlines a method for charting progress toward established goals supported by evidence (e.g., student achievement data, student work, student interviews, peer, self, and observer feedback) ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe progress toward meeting the goals outlined in the plan supported by evidence (e.g., student achievement data, student work, student interviews, peer, self, and observer feedback)

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Monitoring progress relative to the professional growth and development plan	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member charts his or her progress on the professional growth and development plan using established milestones and timelines and makes modifications or adaptations as	The instructional support member charts his or her progress on the professional growth and development plan using established milestones and timelines but does not make modifications or adaptations as	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

needed.	needed.	

Domain 4: Collegiality and Professionalism

Promoting a Positive Environment

34. Promoting Positive Interactions with Colleagues

The instructional support member interacts with other teachers in a positive manner to promote and support student learning.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member works cooperatively with appropriate school member to address issues that impact student learning
- ☐ The instructional support member establishes working relationships that demonstrate integrity, confidentiality, respect, flexibility, fairness, and trust
- ☐ The instructional support member accesses available expertise and resources to support students' learning needs
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe situations in which he or she interacts positively with colleagues to promote and support student learning
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe situations in which he or she helped extinguish negative conversations about other teachers

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Promoting positive interactions with colleagues	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member interacts with other colleagues in a positive manner to promote and support student learning and helps to extinguish negative conversations about other teachers.	The instructional support member interacts with other colleagues in a positive manner to promote and support student learning but does not help extinguish negative conversations about other teachers.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

35. Promoting Positive Interactions with Students and Parents

The instructional support member interacts with students and parents in a positive manner to foster learning and promote positive home/school relationships.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member fosters collaborative partnerships with parents to enhance student success in a manner that demonstrates integrity, confidentiality, respect, flexibility, fairness, and trust
- ☐ The instructional support member ensures consistent and timely communication with parents regarding student expectations, progress, and/or concerns
- ☐ The instructional support member encourages parent involvement in classroom and school activities
- ☐ The instructional support member demonstrates awareness and sensitivity to social, cultural, and language backgrounds of families
- ☐ The instructional support member uses multiple means and modalities to communicate with families
- ☐ The instructional support member responds to requests for support, assistance, and/or clarification promptly

☐ The instructional support member respects and maintains confidentiality of student/family information
☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe instances when he or she interacted positively with students
and parents
□ When asked, students and parents can describe how the instructional support member interacted positively with them

☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe situations in which he or she helped extinguish negative conversations about students and parents

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Promoting	The instructional	The instructional	The instructional	The instructional	The instructional
positive	support member	support member	support member	support member	support member
interactions with	is a recognized	interacts with	interacts with	attempts to	makes no attempt
students and	leader in helping	students and	students and	perform this	to perform this
parents	others with this	parents in a	parents in a	activity but does	activity.
	activity.	positive manner to	positive manner to	not actually	
		foster learning	foster learning	complete or follow	
		and promote	and promote	through with these	
		positive	positive	attempts.	
		home/school	home/school		
		relationships and	relationships but		
		helps extinguish	does not help		
		negative	extinguish		
		conversations	negative		
		about students	conversations		
		and parents.	about students		
			and parents.		

Promoting Exchange of Ideas and Strategies

36. Seeking Mentorship for Areas of Need or Interest

The instructional support member seeks help and input from colleagues regarding specific educational strategies and behaviors.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member keeps track of specific situations during which he or she has sought mentorship from others
- ☐ The instructional support member actively seeks help and input in Professional Learning Community meetings
- ☐ The instructional support member actively seeks help and input from appropriate school member to address issues that impact instruction and student and school goals
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe how he or she seeks input from colleagues regarding issues that impact instruction and student and school goals

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Seeking mentorship for areas of need or interest	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member seeks help and mentorship from colleagues regarding specific educational strategies and behaviors.	The instructional support member seeks help and mentorship from colleagues but not at a specific enough level to enhance his or her pedagogical skill.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

37. Mentoring Other Instructional Support Members and Sharing Ideas and Strategies

The instructional support member provides other instructional support members with help and input regarding specific educational strategies and behaviors.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member keeps tracks of specific situations during which he or she mentored other instructional support members
- ☐ The instructional support member contributes and shares expertise and new ideas with colleagues to enhance student learning in formal and informal ways
- ☐ The instructional support member serves as an appropriate role model (mentor, coach, presenter, researcher) regarding specific educational strategies and behaviors
- ☐ When asked, the instructional support member can describe specific situations in which he or she has mentored colleagues

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Mentoring other teachers and sharing ideas and strategies	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member provides other teachers with help and input regarding educational strategies and behaviors.	The instructional support member provides other instructional support members with help and input regarding educational strategies and behaviors but not at a specific enough level to enhance their pedagogical skill.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

Promoting District and School Development

38. Adhering to District and School Rules and Procedures, State Code of Ethics, Professional Standards and Code of Conduct

The instructional support member is aware of and adheres to district and school rules and procedures, state code of ethics, professional standards and code of conduct applicable to the position.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member performs assigned duties
- ☐ The instructional support member follows policies, regulations, and procedures
- ☐ The instructional support member maintains accurate records (student progress, completion of assignments, non-instructional records)
- $\hfill\square$ The instructional support member fulfills responsibilities in a timely manner
- ☐ The instructional support member understands legal issues related to students and families
- ☐ The instructional support member demonstrates personal integrity
- ☐ The instructional support member keeps track of specific situations in which he or she adheres to rules and procedures
- ☐ The instructional support member is knowledgeable and adheres to state code of ethics, professional standards and code of conduct applicable to the position

Scale					
	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Adhering to	The instructional	The instructional	The instructional	The instructional	The instructional
District and	support member	support member	support member	support member	support member
School Rules	is a recognized	is aware of district	is aware of district	attempts to	makes no attempt

and Procedures,	leader in helping	and school rules	and school rules	perform this	to perform this
State Code of	others with this	and procedures,	and procedures,	activity but does	activity.
Ethics,	activity.	state code of	state code of	not actually	
Professional		ethics,	ethics,	complete or follow	
Standards and		professional	professional	through with these	
Code of Conduct		standards and	standards and	attempts.	
		code of conduct	code of conduct		
		and adheres to	but does not		
		them.	adhere to all of		
			these rules and		
			procedures.		

39. Participating in District and School Initiatives

The instructional support member is aware of the district's and school's initiatives and participates in them in accordance with his or her talents and availability.

Instructional Support Member Evidence

- ☐ The instructional support member participates in school activities and events as appropriate to support students and families
- ☐ The instructional support member serves on school and district committees
- ☐ The instructional support member participates in staff development opportunities
- ☐ The instructional support member works to achieve school and district improvement goals
- ☐ The instructional support member keeps tracks of specific situations in which he or she has participated in school or district initiatives
- □ When asked, the instructional support member can describe or show evidence of his/her participation in district and school initiatives

Scale

	Innovating	Applying	Developing	Beginning	Not Using
Participating in district and school initiatives	The instructional support member is a recognized leader in helping others with this activity.	The instructional support member is aware of the district's and school's initiatives and participates in them in accordance with his or her talents and availability.	The instructional support member is aware of the district's and school's initiatives but does not participate in them in accordance with his or her talents and availability.	The instructional support member attempts to perform this activity but does not actually complete or follow through with these attempts.	The instructional support member makes no attempt to perform this activity.

ATTACHMENT D: MARZANO RESEARCH



CONTEMPORARY RESEARCH ON THE SUPERVISION AND EVALUATION OF TEACHERS

Reference List

Derived from Marzano, R. J., Frontier, T., Livingston, D., (in press). Supervising the Art and Science of Teaching. Alexandria, VA. ASCD.

References

- Barton, P. E. (2006). Needed: Higher standards for accountability. *Educational Leadership*, 64(3), 28-31.
- Burke, P., & Krey, R. (2005). Supervision: A guide to instructional leadership. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Tomas.
- Burke, P., Krey, R. (2005). *Supervision: A guide to instructional leadership* (2nd ed.). Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas Publisher.
- Calandra, B., Brantley-Dias, L., Lee, J. K., & Fox, D. L. (2009, Fall). Using video editing to cultivate novice teachers' practice. *Journal of Research on Technology in Education*, 42(1), 73-94.
- Charalambos, V., Michalinos, Z., & Chamberlain, R. (2004). The design of online learning communities: Critical issues. *Educational Media International*, 135-143.
- City, E. A., Elmore, R. F., Fiarman, S. E., & Teitel, L. (2009). *Instructional rounds in education: A network approach to improving teaching and learning*. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press.
- Cochran-Smith, M., & Power, C. (2010). New direction in teacher preparation. *Educational Leadership*, 67(8) 6-13.
- Coggshall, J. G., Ott. A., & Lasagna, M. (2010). Convergence and contradictions in teachers' perceptions of policy reform ideas. (Retaining Teacher Talent, Report No. 3). Naperville, IL: Learning Point Associates and New York: Public Agenda. Available:
 - www.learningpt.org/expertise/educatorquality/genY/CommunicatingReform/index.php
- Cooper, H., Robinson, J. C., & Patall, E. A. (2006). Does homework improve academic achievement? A synthesis of research, 1987-2003. *Review of Educational Research*, 76(1), 1–62.

- Cronin, J., Dahlin, M., Adkins, D., & Gage, Kingsbury, G.G. (October, 2007). *The proficiency illusion*. Washington, DC: Thomas B. Fordham Institute and the Northwest Evaluation Association. (available online at http://www.edexcellence.net/doc/The Proficiency Illustion.pdf)
- Danielson, C. (2007). *Enhancing professional practice: A framework for teaching* (2nd ed.). Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Darling-Hammond, L. (2009). Teaching and the change wars: The professional hypothesis. In A. Hargreaves & M. Fullan (Eds.), *Change wars* (pp. 45–70). Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree.
- David, J. L. (2010). What research says about using value-added measures to evaluate teachers. *Educational Leadership*, 67(8), 81-83.
- Deci, E. L., Ryan, R. M., & Koestner, R. (2001). The pervasive effects of rewards on intrinsic motivation: Response to Cameron (2001). *Review of Educational Research*, 71(1), 43–51.
- Downey, C. J, Steffy, B. E., English, F. W., Frase, L. E., & Poston, W. K., Jr. (2004). *The three-minute classroom walk-through: Changing school supervisory practice one teacher at a time.* Thousand Oaks, CA: Corwin Press.
- Downey, C. J., Steffy, B. E., English, F. W., Frase, L. E., & Poston, W. K. Jr. (2004). *The three-minute classroom walk-through: Changing school supervisory practice one teacher at a time*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Corwin Press.
- DuFour, R., DuFour, R., & Eaker, R. (2008). *Revisiting professional learning communities at work.* Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree.
- DuFour, R., DuFour, R., Eaker, R., & Karhanek, G. (2004). Whatever it takes: How professional learning communities respond when kids don't learn. Bloomington, IN: National Educational Service.
- DuFour, R., DuFour, R., Eaker, R., & Many, T. (2006). Learning by doing: A handbook for professional learning communities at work. Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree.
- DuFour, R., Eaker, R. & DuFour, R. (2005). *On common ground: The power of professional learning communities*. Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree.
- Editorial Projects in Education (2009). The Obama education plan: An education week guide.
- Ericsson, A., Charness, N., Feltovich, P., & Hoffman, R. (Eds.). (2006). *The Cambridge handbook of expertise and expert performance*. New York: Cambridge University Press.
- Ericsson, K. A., & Charness, N. (1994). Expert performance: Its structure and acquisition. *American Psychologist*, 49(8), 725–747.
- Ericsson, K. A., Krampe, R. T., & Tesch-Romer, C. (1993). The role of deliberate practice in the acquisition of expert performance. *Psychological Review*, *100*(3), 363–406.
- Evertson, C., & Weinstein, C. S. (Eds.). (2006). *Handbook of classroom management: Research, practice, and contemporary issues*. Mahwah, NJ: Erlbaum.
- Fehr, S. (2001, August). The role of educational supervision in the United States public schools from 1970 to 2000 as reflected in the supervision literature. Doctoral Dissertation, Pennsylvania State University.
- Foltos, L. (n.d.). Peer coaching: Changing classroom practice and enhancing student achievement. Retrieved March 25, 2010 from http://www.psctlt.org/tl/resources/peercoachinglf.pdf
- Gijbels, D., Dochy, F., Van den Bossche, P., & Segers, M. (2005). Effects of problem-based learning: A meta-analysis from the angle of assessment. *Review of Educational Research*, 75(1), 27–61.
- Good, T. L., & Brophy, J. E. (2003). Looking in classrooms (9th ed.). Boston: Allyn & Bacon.
- Grossman, P., & Loeb, S. (2010). Learning from multiple routes. Educational Leadership, 67(8), 22-27.
- Haas, M. (2005). Teaching methods for secondary algebra: A meta-analysis of findings. *NASSP Bulletin*, 89(642), 24–46.
- Hattie, J. (2009). Visible learning: A synthesis of over 800 meta-analyses relating to achievement. New York: Routledge.
- Hattie, J., & Timperley, H. (2007). The power of feedback. Review of Educational Research, 77(1), 81–112.

- Jackson, C. K. & Bruegmann, E. (2009). *Teaching students and teaching each other: The importance of peer learning for teachers*. NBER Working Paper Series. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research.
- Jaffe, R., Moir, E., Swanson, E. & Wheeler, G. (2006). E-mentoring for student success: Online mentoring and professional development for new science teachers. In C. Dede (Ed.), *Online professional development for teachers: Emerging models and methods*, pp. 89-116. Cambridge, MA: Harvard Education Press.
- Kane, T. J. & Staiger, D. O. (2005). *Using imperfect information to identify effective teachers*. Los Angeles, CA: (unpublished paper) School of Public Affairs, University of California-Los Angeles. (Note that this is in Toch and Rothman (2008)
- King, S. E. (2008, Winter). Inspiring critical reflection in preservice teachers. *Physical Educator*, 65(1), 21-29. Kleinman, G. M. (2001). *Meeting the need for high quality teachers: E-learning solutions*. White paper distributed at the U.S. Department of Education Secretary's No Child Left Behind Leadership Summit.

Newton, MA. Education Development Center, Inc. (EDC).

- Linden, D. E., Bittner, R. A., Muckli, L., Waltz, J. A., Kriegekorte, N., Goebel, R., Singer, W., & Munk, M. H. (2003). Cortical capacity constraints for visual working memory: Dissociation of FMRI load effects in a fronto-parietal network. *Neuroimage*, 20(3), 1518–1530.
- Mahaffey, D., Lind, K., & Derse, L. (2005). Professional development plan: Educator toolkit. Milwaukee, WI: Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction.
- Marzano, R. J. (2003). What works in schools: Translating research into action. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J. (2006). *Classroom assessment and grading that work*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J. (2006). *Classroom assessment and grading that work*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J. (2007). *The art and science of teaching: A comprehensive framework for effective instruction.* Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J. (2009). Setting the record straight on "high yield" strategies. Phi Delta Kappan, 91(1), 30-37.
- Marzano, R. J. (2010). Developing expert teachers. In R. J. Marzano (Ed.), *On excellence in teaching* (pp. 213-246). Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree Press.
- Marzano, R. J. (2010). Formative assessment and standards-based grading. Bloomington, IN: Marzano Research Laboratory.
- Marzano, R. J., & Brown, J. L. (2009). *A handbook for the Art and Science of Teaching*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J., & Kendall, J. S. (2007). *The new taxonomy of educational objectives*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Corwin Press.
- Marzano, R. J., & Waters, T. (2009). *District leadership that works: Striking the right balance*. Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree Press.
- Marzano, R. J., Pickering, D. J., & Marzano, J. S. (2003). *Classroom management that works: Research-based strategies for every teacher*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J., Pickering, J. J., & Pollack, J. E. (2001). *Classroom instruction that works: Research-based strategies for increasing student achievement*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Marzano, R. J., Waters, T., & McNulty, B. A. (2005). *School leadership that works: From research to results*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Mayer, R. E. (2003). Learning and instruction. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Merrill, Prentice Hall.
- Neufeld, B., & Roper, D. (2003). Coaching: A strategy for developing instructional capacity. Providence, RI: The Annenberg Institute for School Reform. Retrieved March 25, 2010 from www.annenberginstitute.org/pdf/Coaching.pdf

- Newby, T. J., Stepich, D. A., Lehman, J. D., Russell, J. D, & Ottenbreit-Leftwich, A. (2011). Educational technology for teaching and learning (4th ed.). Boston: Pearson.
- Reeve, J. (2006). Extrinsic rewards and inner motivation. In C. Evertson, C. M. Weinstein & C. S. Weinstein (Eds.), *Handbook of classroom management: Research, practice, and contemporary issues* (pp. 645–664). Mahwah, NJ: Erlbaum.
- Reeves, D. B. (2008). *Reframing teacher leadership to improve your school*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Rosaen, C. L., Lundeberg, M., Cooper, M., Fritzen, A., & Terpstra, M. (2008, September/October). Noticing noticing: How does investigation of video records change how teachers reflect on their experiences? *Journal of Teacher Education*, 59(4), 347-360.
- Rosenshine, B. (2002). Converging findings on classroom instruction. In A. Molnar (Ed.), *School reform proposals: The research evidence*. Tempe, AZ: Arizona State University Research Policy Unit. Retrieved June 2006 from http://epsl.asu.edu/epru/documents/EPRU%202002-101/Chapter%2009-Rosenshine-Final.rtf.
- Ross, J., & Bruce, C. (2007). Teacher self-assessment: A mechanism for facilitating professional growth. *Teaching & Teacher Education, 23*(2), 146-159. doi:10.1016/j.tate.2006.04.035
- Sadoski, M., & Paivio, A. (2001). *Imagery and text: A dual coding theory of reading and writing*. Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum.
- Schoenfeld, A. H. (2006). Mathematics teaching and learning. In P. Alexander & P. Winne (Eds.), *Handbook of educational psychology* (2nd ed., pp. 479-510.
- Semadeni, J. (2010). When teachers drive their learning. Educational Leadership, 67(8), 66-69.
- Sewall, M. (2009, Fall). Transforming supervision: Using video elicitation to support preservice teacher-directed reflective conversations. *Issues in Teacher Education*, 18(2), 11-30.
- Surowiecki, J. (2004). The wisdom of crowds: Why the many are smarter than the few and how collective wisdom shapes business, economics, societies, and nations. New York: Doubleday.
- Thirunarayanan, M. O. (2004). National Board Certification for Teachers: A billion dollar hoax. *Teachers College Record*. Date published: February 10, 2004 http://www.tcrecord.org ID Number: 11266. Date accessed: 5/18/2010 5:10:20 PM.
- Toch, T. & Rothman, R. (January, 2008). *Rush to judgment: Teacher evaluation in public education*. Washington, D.C.: Education Sector.
- Tucker, P. D., & Stronge, J. H. (2005). *Linking teacher evaluation and student learning*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Tucker, P. D., & Stronge, J. H. (2005). *Linking teacher evaluation and student learning*. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Twadell, E. (2008). Win-win contract negotiation: Collective bargaining for student learning. In *The collaborative administrator: Working together as a professional learning community*, pp. 218-233. Bloomington, IN: Solution Tree Press.
- U.S. Department of Education (2002). *Meeting the highly qualified teachers challenge: The secretary's annual report on teacher quality.* Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Education, Office of Postsecondary Education.
- Weinstein, R. S. (2002). *Reaching higher: The power of expectations in schooling*. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press.
- Weisberg, D., Sexton, S., Mulhern, J., & Keeling, D. (2009). *The widget effect: Our national failure to acknowledge and act on differences in teacher effectiveness*. Brooklyn, NY: The New Teacher Project. (retrieved, August 27, 2009 from http://widgeteffect.org/downloads/The Widget Effect.pdf)
- Wubbles, T., Brekelmans, M., & den Brok, P., & van Tartwijk, J. (2006). An interpersonal perspective on classroom management in secondary classrooms in the Netherlands. In C. Evertson & C. S. Weinstein

- (Eds.), *Handbook of classroom management: Research, practice, and contemporary issues* (pp. 1161–1191). Mahwah, NJ: Erlbaum
- York-Barr, J., & Duke, K. (2004). What do we know about teacher leadership? Findings from two decades of scholarship. *Review of Educational Research*, 74(3), 255-316.

ATTACHMENT D: FINAL EVALUATION FORM/CALCULATIONS

rano Art and Science of Teaching Teacher Evaluation System Teacher Name:	her Evaluation Syster:	E				Learr	Learning Sciences International	sInternat	tional
STATIIS SCORE						DELIBERATE PRACTICE SCORE			
Directions:						Directions:			
 Using the Domain Forms, count the number of times each scale level has been recorded Enter the frequency in the yellow highlighted cells 	number of times each	h scale levi	el has been r	ecorded		 Enter final scale level of each target Element in yellow highlighted cells 	w highlighted cells		
Frequency		10	D2	D3	D4	Deliberate Practice	Final Rating		
Level 4						D1 Target Element 1			
Level 3			1.1			D1 Target Element 2			
Level 2						D1 Target Element 3			
Level 1									
Total Elements Used				-	4				
	Percentages	D1	D2	D3	D4				
	Level 4			-					
	Level 3								
	Level 2								
	Level 1			-	NAME AND PARTY A				
	Devel 0								
		%0	%0	%0	%0				
3. Adjust weights in gray highlighted cells; must add up to 100%	ells; must add up to 1	%001		-	Г				
Category I Teachers (View Scale)		D1	D2	D3	D4 Total		01		
Status Score							70001		
Weight		08%	13%	8%	10% 100%	Welght	POOL		
Weignted score	Overall Status Score.		000			Overall Deliberate Practice Score:	ore: 0.00		
	Overall Status:					Overall Deliberate Practice:			
FINAL SCALE									
HIGHLY EFECTIVE	EFFECTIVE	Ž	NEEDS IMPROVEMENT or DEVELOPING	OVEMEN		UNSATISFACTORY			
3.5-4.0	2.5 – 3.4		1.5 – 2.4	2.4		1.0 - 1.4			
5. Adjust weights in gray highlighted cells; must add up to 100%	ells; must add up to 1	%001							
Category Instructional Practice Score. Year 1	core, Year 1	Score	Weight	Final	Г	Category I Instructional Practice Score, Year 2	Score Weight	Final	
Overall status score		0.00	100%		-	Overall status score			
Overall deliberate practice score		0.00	%0	-000		Overall deliberate practice score	0.00 40%	- 9	

Copyright 2011 Robert J. Marzano. Can only be digitized in iObservation. iObservation is a registered trademark of Learning Sciences International.

Final Proficiency Level: Final Score:

Final Proficiency Level: Final Score:

Overall deliberate practice score

ATTACHMENT E:

ATTACHMENT E: VERIFICATION OF STAKEHOLDER COLLABORATION

Race to the Top Teacher and Principal Appraisal Systems Committee Meeting Dates

9/20/10	Full Committee
10/8/10	Full Committee
10/29/10	Full Committee
11/5/10	Full Committee
1/7/11	Full Committee
1/14/11	Full Committee
2/17/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
2/18/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
2/24/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
2/28/11	Consultant Academy
3/1/11	Consultant Academy
3/2/11	Consultant Academy
3/3/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
3/4/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
3/22/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
3/24/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
3/31/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/4/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/6/11	Sub-Committee Meeting with State Consultant
4/7/11	Sub-Committee Meeting with State Consultant
4/11/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/12/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/13/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/14/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/19/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/25/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
4/26/11	Sub-Committee Meeting with State Consultant
4/27/11	Sub-Committee (BTU representative and SBBC representative)
5/11/11	Sub-Committee Meeting with State Consultant
Aug.2011-June2012	Weekly Meetings of Sub-Committee

Teacher and Principal Appraisal Systems Committee Members

Dr. Cathy Kirk – Facilitator	Evaluation Coordinator
Heather Parente	Evaluation Coordinator
Vicky Kaufman	Director, Non-instructional Staffing
Diego DeRose	Research and Evaluation
Ken Fulop	Principal, Cross Creek
Maria Tracy	Principal, Sheridan Park Elementary
Gary Izkowitz	Field Representative, Broward Teachers

Lynn Cavall	Field Representative, Broward Teachers
Lisa Maxwell	Exec. Director, Brow. Principals & AP
Krystal Hall Shivers	Teacher, M. L. King Elementary
Cynthia Wilkins	Teacher, Coral Springs Middle
Laurel Johnson	Teacher, Miramar High
Joan Leroy	Teacher, Arthur Ashe Middle
Mindy Siegel	Parent
Dr. Jeanine Gendron	Director, Instructional Technology

DA Work Group Teacher/Principal Appraisal Minutes October 8, 2010

Present at Meeting:

Cathy Kirk Maria Tracy
Vicky Kaufman Krystal Hall
Shivers Diego DeRose Cynthia Wilkins

Laurel Johnson

Context

C. Kirk reviewed the requirements for developing new appraisal instruments for teachers and principals. Hand outs were provided for Florida Statute 1012.34, as well as a comparison chart of requirements for DA, Race to the Top (RTTT), and the School Improvement Grant (SIG).

Objective

C. Kirk shared that the objective of the Work Group is to develop appraisal instruments for teachers, Principals, and Assistant Principals that meet the requirements of statute and the grants.

Review

The Work Group reviewed the current teacher and administrative instruments, as well as instruments from Hillsborough and Calhoun counties. Handouts were provided.

Elements of an Appraisal

The group then charted out all elements that could be part of an appraisal instrument. Those elements included: Professional Development

Accomplished Practices/Florida Leadership Standards

Ratings

Point values of ratings/ Weight system

Student Achievement indicator/School achievement indicator

Number of appraisals required per year

Frame Factor information

Assignment

Group members are to research and bring back to the group samples of appraisal instruments from other large school districts as well as from researchers in the field who use a value-added system or who have a student achievement component. Those appraisals will be emailed out to all group members before the next meeting.

Next Steps

At the October 22nd meeting, the appraisals collected from other districts will be studied and analyzed. Work will begin on developing appraisals for teachers and school-based administrators.

Note: The following changes were made to future meeting dates: December 17th changed to December 10th. January 13 and 27 should be January 14 and 28. All meetings are at 9:00 at HRD.

DA Work Group Teacher/Principal Appraisal Minutes October 29, 2010

Present at Meeting:

Cathy Kirk Maria Tracy
Vicky Kaufman Krystal Hall
Shivers Diego DeRose Cynthia Wilkins
Laurel Johnson Ken Fulop
Lisa Maxwell Gary Itzkowitz
Joan Leroy Kathy Buchko

Objective

C. Kirk shared that the objective of the Work Group is to develop appraisal instruments for teachers, Principals, and Assistant Principals that meet the requirements of statute and the grants.

- C. Kirk reviewed the work of October 8th, as well as the research that each committee member was responsible for (reading the various appraisal plans of other school districts). Lisa Maxwell suggested we start with the proposed administrator appraisal instrument since it has already been discussed in other committee meetings. It was explained that the administrator appraisal piece only consisted of the process for figuring Category 7, student achievement. That process was explained by Diego DeRose. Committee members felt the proposal for Category 7 was acceptable and we need only to add the state Leadership Standards to complete the instrument. Vicky Kaufman volunteered to work on a template that incorporated all of the above pieces and will bring it back to the table at the next meeting.
- C. Kirk then led the discussion on possible ratings for the teacher appraisal instrument. Much discussion centered around the semantics, as well as how many ratings their should be. G. Itzkowitz felt the ratings should be more than just a word or letter, and encouraged the group to consider what they wanted out of the ratings....such as teacher development. More discussion ensued. The committee agreed that five ratings were preferable, with the most upper tier being split into two separate ratings. Agreement could not be reached on the ratings, but two appraisal systems were discussed more that others as meeting our needs: Hillsborough County and Charlotte-Mecklenburg.

Assignment

Group members are to thoroughly study the Hillsborough County and Charlotte-Mecklenburg plans and return with how we can use those plans to meet our needs.

Next Steps

At the November 8th meeting, Vicky Kaufman will present her template for the administrator appraisal. Also, decisions will be made for the teacher appraisal.

Guiding Questions for Next Meeting:

- 1. What should a ratings system accomplish on an appraisal instrument? Which ratings would you like to see on our instrument?
- 2. How do we see the Accomplished Practices being used in the appraisal system? How will other teacher behaviors be captured?
- 3. What would a point system look like that is equitable for all teachers and still meet the requirements of the state?

Next Meeting: November 8th, HRD, 9:00 Bring your laptop!

DA Work Group

Teacher/Principal Appraisal

Minutes

November 5, 2010

Present at Meeting:

Cathy Kirk Maria Tracy
Vicky Kaufman Krystal Hall
Shivers Diego DeRose Cynthia Wilkins
Laurel Johnson Ken Fulop
Lisa Maxwell Joan Leroy

Objective

C. Kirk shared that the objective of the Work Group is to develop appraisal instruments for teachers, Principals, and Assistant Principals that meet the requirements of statute and the grants.

Review

C. Kirk reminded work group members that the objective for the day was to review the Hillsborough and Charlotte-Mecklenburg plans for possible use. She shared that Charlotte-Mecklenburg now uses the State of North Carolina teacher appraisal system. She also reminded everyone that Vicky Kaufman would be sharing a draft template of a principal appraisal based on the input from the last work group meeting.

Today's Charge:

C. Kirk shared that today's focus would be to develop principal and teacher models to present to Gracie Diaz's SIG work group for their input. She also shared that the details would be worked out later, such as rating definitions and Accomplished Practices. The focus today is to get down on paper the 'big picture' concept.

Principal Appraisal

Vicky Kaufman presented a possible instrument for consideration. She used the same format as the existing APPAS instrument, so as to cause less confusion when rolling out the new one. The Categories were changed to reflect the Florida Leadership Standards and the descriptors were taken from state documents. The ratings were changed from three to four, with only numbers being used until details are later decided. Diego DeRose explained that to be in compliance with RTTT, the instrument would need to be 40% state-defined student achievement data (value-added model), 10% SBBC's choice, and 50% performance indicators. The work group indicated that the 10% should be the 'quadrant model" that had been presented earlier. The work group also indicated that should the RTTT grant not be awarded to Broward, that the entire 50% based on student achievement be the quadrant model. The work group was in agreement with the 50, 40, 10 model.

Teacher Appraisal

Discussion took place over whether or not to model the teacher appraisal after the principal appraisal, with the 50, 40, 10 model suggested. The work group agreed that this was workable if the District was to have a chance at receiving RTTT funds. They also shared that should RTTT not be awarded to the District, the 40% based on the state's value added model would need to be changed to 50% to meet statutory requirements. (Diego DeRose felt that

Broward County Public School

50%, as opposed to 51%, might be acceptable to the state.) The group also liked the idea of maintaining the IPAS categories and descriptors as they now are, since they already meet statutory requirements and teachers are already familiar with them. Additionally, they agreed that adding four ratings, like the principal model, was workable. The group will look at incorporating any Accomplished Practices into the instrument or system if necessary; but must wait for the state to finish revising them.

Next Steps

C. Kirk is going to develop a teacher appraisal instrument that will reflect four ratings. Everything else will remain the same for now. C. Kirk is also going to present the recommendations to the SIG work group on November 17th and seek their input, as they have also been studying various teacher appraisal models. She will report back to the group on November 19th. Vicky Kaufman will refine the principal appraisal instrument and make corrections based on work group feedback. This, too, will be presented to the SIG work group for input.

Next Meeting: November 17 9:00 HRD

DA Work Group Teacher/Principal Appraisal Minutes January 7, 2011

Present at Meeting:

Cathy Kirk Maria Tracy
Vicky Kaufman Krystal Hall
Diego DeRose Cynthia Wilkins
Laurel Johnson Ken Fulop
Lisa Maxwell Gary Itzkowitz
Joan Leroy

Objective

C. Kirk reiterated that the objective of the Work Group is to develop appraisal instruments for teachers, Principals, and Assistant Principals that meet the requirements of statute and the grants.

C. Kirk shared that the work of this Work Group was shared with another Work Group who was working on Pay for Performance. It was the consensus of both groups that the Hillsborough Plan be replicated as closely as possible because it meets statutory and RTTT requirements as well as already being approved by the state.

The Work Group began by looking at the behavioral descriptors on the Hillsborough teacher evaluation. Some of the indicators were eliminated and others were added to or reworded to meet the needs of Broward's teachers. This work will continue with the next meeting on January 14, 2011.

The administrative instrument was also reviewed. Vicky Kaufman reworked the instrument so that the categories reflect the Florida Leadership Standards and the student achievement piece is comprised of a quadrant of choices to reflect student achievement. Lisa Maxwell raised the point that the administrators' instrument should match the teachers' instrument as closely as possible when it comes to percentages/values of behavioral descriptors. The group agreed and Vicky Kaufman will match them up as the teacher instrument is completed.

Next Steps

When all behavioral descriptors have been addressed, the next step will be to address the percentages that each descriptor is worth. As required by law (and grants), student achievement will make up 50% of the teacher's evaluation and 50% will be made up of classroom performance.

Broward County Public School

Next Meeting: January 14th, HRD, 9:00

ATTACHMENT F: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING – SBBC & BTU



THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

600 SE THIRD'AVENUE • FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301-3125 • TEL 754-321-2140 • FAX 754-321-2141

THE OFFICE OF EMPLOYEE RELATIONS www.browardschools.com

SCHOOL BOARD

Chair Vice Chair BENJAMIN J. WILLIAMS

ROBIN BARTLEMAN MAUREEN S. DINNEN PATRICIA GOOD LAURIE RICH LEVINSON NORA RUPERT

DONNIE CARTER Interim Superintendent of Schools

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY AND THE BROWARD TEACHERS UNION

In an effort to settle the contract for the 2010-2011 school year, the parties agree to the following:

- No salary increases for the 2010-2011 school year.
- SBBC will withdraw the impasse declaration on the 2010-2011 contract, and upon ratification and School Board approval of the agreement, the parties can mutually agree to cancel the impasse hearing.
- The parties will honor the tentative agreements (TAs) reached during the 2010-2011 negotiation sessions.
- 4. The parties agree to form separate committees to address the following:
 - Senate Bill 736 (Student Success Act)
 - The components of Race to the Top (RTTT)
 - c. Student Improvement Grant (SIG)
 - Differentiated Accountability (DA)

The committee makeup for the above mentioned committees will consist of an equal number from each party including current bargaining unit members and access to other experts in their respective fields. The committee members shall be charged with reviewing issues related to their committees' respective subjects and proposing recommendations for implementing modifications of contract provisions that are required by legislative mandates. The recommendations of the committees shall be returned to the parties for negotiations no later than December 15, 2011. The BTU agrees to enter into a signed agreement for the RTTT and SIG prior to September 15, 2011.

- The parties mutually agree to conclude the 2010-2011 BTU-EP negotiations with no changes in the contract language. Tentative agreements reached during these negotiations will roll over to the 2011-2012 school year.
- This Memorandum of Understanding constitutes the full agreement of the parties. The Broward Teachers Union relinquish all claims, past, present and future, pertaining to the issues raised in this specific Memorandum of Understanding.

	Transforming Education: One Student at A Time	
Broward	County Public Schools Is An Equal Opportunity/Equal Access Employer	

Memorandum of Understanding Settlement of 2010-2011 contract Page 2 of 2

7. The parties agree to recognize the 2010-2011 bargaining teams and commend them for their hard work:

School Board Management Negotiation Team
Susan Dumala, Chief Negotiator Dorothy Davis, Co-Chief Negotiator Chris Bolden Linda Lopez Chuck McCanna Michael Ramirez Susan Rockelman

BTU-EP Negotiation Team

Dane Ramson, Chief Negotiator
Ralph Eckhardt, Co-Chief Negotiator James Evans Annie Feldman

Jillian Harring Joan Leroy Ronney Virgillito

Interim Superintendent of Schools

Date

School Board of Broward County, FL,

Date

Broward Teachers Union

BWD:jh 8/18/11